Robby Burdge
Chairman

Byron Burris, |l
Vice-Chairman

Donald Pozzi
Secretary

Elton Calhoun
Commissioner

John H. Gilley,IV
Commissioner

Sean Stibich
Executive Director

Duane G. Crocker
Legal Counsel

VICTORIA COUNTY
NAVIGATION DISTRICT

1934 FM 1432
Victoria, TX 77905
Ph: 361-570-8855
Fax: 361-570-8854

www.portofvictoria.com

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING « .- ( o) s
L COUNI

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to Section¥'§3%:044 CofiHé Texas”
Government Code, that the Navigation and Canal Commissioners of the VICTORIA
COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT (the “District”) will meet on January 19, 2021, at
1:00 p.m. at the District’s administrative office, located at 1934 FM 1432, Victoria,
Texas. For the safety and well-being of the District’s Commissioners, Staff, consultants,
and other meeting attendees, participants have the option to join the meeting via
computer, tablet, or smartphone at: https:/global.gotomeeting.com/join/392592901.
Dial-in access is also available, toll free, at 1-866-899-4679. Access Code: 392-592-
901.

T B e
¥ Ll

The subjects of such meeting shall be:*

1. Approval of minutes of the meetings held December 15, 2020 and January 11,
2021.

2. To receive public comment (limited to three minutes per person).

3. To receive the following Staff and Committee reports:

A. Executive Director/Executive Committee - Business recruitment; development
of the Port of Victoria North and South Industrial Sites; leases and contracts;
federal, state, and local governmental affairs; rail issues; USACE update;
upcoming Port and industry events; Port tenant updates; and, other related
operational, administrative, and governmental matters.

i) To review and consider approval of a Services Agreement with Resolute
Media Solutions, LLC in Victoria, Texas, for consulting services related
to public relations, social media content, and other related matters, and
take appropriate action.

i) To receive a recommendation from Staff for a six (6) month extension
of the previously implemented tariff charge reduction for frac sand
moved through the Port of Victoria and take appropriate action.

iii) To receive, review and consider approval and ratification of a License
Agreement with the United States Army Corps of Engineers for
maintenance and operation of the Port of Victoria’s South Industrial Site
General Purpose Dock, and take appropriate action.

iv) To consider approval of a proposed letter of support for the Executive
Director’s application for nomination to the U.S. Department of
Transportation, Maritime Administration (MARAD), U.S. Maritime
Transportation System National Advisory Committee (MTSNAC), and
take appropriate action.



Victoria County Navigation District
Notice of Public Meeting
Page 2

V) To receive, review, and consider a proposed Memorandum of
Understanding between the District, the City of Victoria, Victoria
County, The Victoria Regional Airport, and The Victoria Sales Tax
Development Corporation identifying the District’s intentions with
respect to a proposed mutually beneficial collaborative economic
development initiative by the identified entities, and take appropriate
action.

vi) To receive, review, and consider a proposed short-term Grazing Lease
with Mr. Don Elkins for the District’s property located at 1088 Black
Bayou Road #2 in Bloomington, Texas, and take appropriate action.

vii) To receive, review, and consider authorizing the execution and return of
various documents related to the award and administration of an EDA
CARES Act grant recently awarded to the District for rail infrastructure
improvements, and take appropriate action.

viii)  To receive information pertaining to the status of the current agreement
between the District and the Victoria Economic Development
Corporation, review the terms, provisions, and the services to be
provided under said agreement, and take appropriate action with respect
to any required extension or modification of same.

ix) To receive, review, and consider approval of an Access Agreement with
Southern Rock Energy Partners for access to the Port of Victoria’s
South Industrial Site, and take appropriate action on same.

X) To receive information and consider authorizing the solicitation of
letters of interest and statements of qualifications from railroad and
terminal operating service companies for rail operations, switching
services, and/or the joint development and operation of a proposed rail,
barge, and truck terminal at the Port of Victoria’s Industrial Site(s), and
take appropriate action.

B. Operations Manager - Activities and matters related to waterborne traffic
activity; security matters; and, operations at the Port of Victoria.

C. Finance Committee - Activities and matters related to financial results;
investments; insurance; financial management issues; project financing;
budgeting and tax rate analysis; and, financial audit process.

i) Receipt of monthly financial reports and approve payment of accounts
payable.

i)  To receive, review, and consider proposed year-end revisions to the
District’s 2020 financial budgets, and take appropriate action.




Victoria County Navigation District
Notice of Public Meeting

Page 3

D.

Facilities Committee - Activities and matters related to the Channel to Victoria;
capital and other projects; infrastructure, maintenance issues, infrastructure
planning; transportation issues; safety and security measures; and, other related
engineering or environmental matters.

i) To receive information and recommendations from the District’s
Engineer and Staff regarding the District’s planned Rider 45 Project for
the expansion and improvement of McCoy Road and Bayer Road,
consider authorizing the solicitation of bids for the Rider 45 Project, and
take appropriate action.

i) To receive information and recommendations from the District’s
Engineer and Staff regarding the District’s planned Rider 38 Project for
the expansion, improvement, and installation of a queuing lane and
lighting on the roadway leading to the Port of Victoria’s North Industrial
Site General Dock, consider authorizing the solicitation of bids for the
Rider 38 Project, and take appropriate action.

Advancement & Development Committee - Activities and matters related to
public affairs; industry meetings; Port presentations; Port events; trade and new
customer development activities; advertising and web activity; Foreign-Trade
Zone; and, other related trade development or community relations matters.

i)  To receive a report from The Emmett Company regarding potential
development of the Port of Victoria’s facilities and properties, and
strategic planning matters relating to the District.

i) To receive an economic development report from representative(s) of the
Victoria Economic Development Corporation (VEDC) and consider
further action with respect to pending VEDC projects involving the Port
of Victoria.

To receive the report of the District’s Legal Counsel.

To discuss the status of negotiations with potential customers of the Port of
Victoria and consider approval of agreements relating to same.

To discuss and deliberate the purchase, exchange or lease of property and other
real estate matters, including requests for easements and/or permits.

To conduct the regular business of the Navigation District and that relating to its
properties.



Victoria County Navigation District
Notice of Public Meeting
Page 4

WHEREFORE, this Notice is executed this 13th day of January, 2021 by the
undersigned, hereunto duly authorized.
VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT

By: /s/ Duane G. Crocker
Duane G. Crocker, Legal Counsel

*Any item on this agenda may be discussed in executive session as authorized by Texas law.




MEETING OF THE BOARD OF NAVIGATION AND CANAL

COMMISSIONERS OF THE VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT

The Board of Navigation and Canal Commissioners of the Victoria County Navigation

District (the “District”) convened on December 15, 2020, at 1:00 o’clock p.m., at the
administrative offices of the District, 1934 FM 1432, Victoria, Texas, with the following
Commission members present, to-wit: Robby Burdge, Elton Calhoun, Don Pozzi, and John
Gilley were present at the meeting. Also present at the meeting were Sean Stibich, Executive
Director; Randy Insley, Operations Manager; Ben Galvan, District Engineer; Troy Stephens
(CivilCorp); Duane Crocker, District Legal Counsel; Ed Emmett (The Emmett Company); and,
Dale Fowler (VEDC).

Robby Burdge, Chairman, presided at the meeting. Noting that a quorum was present,

the Chairman called the meeting to order and upon motions duly made, seconded, and adopted,
the following proceedings were had:

1.

The Commission approved minutes of the previous meeting held November 17, 2020
as submitted.

There was no public comment presented to the Commission.

The Commission approved the execution of a Consent Sublease Recognition and
Agreement between the District, Victoria Port Power Il, LLC, and Victoria
Bloomington, LLC authorizing approximately 4 acres of real property leased to
Victoria Bloomington, LLC to be sub-let to Victoria Port Power Il, LLC for the
construction and operation of Phase Il of the Victoria Port Power project on the
District’s North Industrial Site.

The Commission approved the issuance of a Stevedore and Freight Handling License
to Tom’s Marine & Salvage, LLC, 3008 Jean Lafitte Blvd., Jean Lafitte. Louisiana
70067.

The Commission approved an agreement with Golden Shovel Agency, LLC, 43 East
Broadway, Suite 104, Little Falls, Minnesota 56345, for website design, development,
and hosting services for the Port of Victoria.

The Commission received a report from the Executive Director, including: (i) an
update on the ongoing archive/scanning project to digitize the District’s records; (ii)
an update on discussions with Cru Logistics Victoria, LLC regarding its existing
Ground Lease set to expire in May 2021; (iii) an update on the approval process for
the recently awarded EDA Grant which continues to be under final review; (iv) a
review of correspondence received from Union Pacific Rail Road consenting to dual
rail service with the BNSF Rail Road for a proposed new tenant facility at the Port of
Victoria’s North Industrial Site; (v) a review of preliminary planning and rail
infrastructure concept designs for the Port of Victoria’s South Industrial Site, and a
preliminary timeline for further development of same; (vi) a status on development



10.

11.

planning for a logistics center on the South Industrial Site including the selection of
the name “Texas Logistics Center — Port of Victoria, Texas” along with a logo for
same; (vii) an update on discussions with Resolute Media Solutions, LLC for the
provision of public relations services to the District on a contract basis; (viii) a review
of a comprehensive project timeline for various District projects planned or currently
underway; (ix) information pertaining to a planned December 17, 2020 kick-off
meeting for the USACE’s Planning Assistance to States study of drainage-related
issues on the South Industrial Site; and, (x) a review of the District’s Promotion and
Development Fund, including anticipated 2021 expenditures and funds available for
promotion of the planned Texas Logistics Center — Port of Victoria, Texas.

The Commission received a report from Operations Manager Randy Insley, which
included: (i) a commodities report for the Port of Victoria for the previous month; (ii)
information about the 2021 Port Security Grant program and its focus on cyber-
security issues; (iii) design and planning activities for updating the Port’s security
camera systems; (iv) participation by District employees in recent OSHA sponsored
training programs; and (v) a report that the USACE’s recent commodity tonnage
report for the Port of Victoria was off by approximately 2 million tons, primarily
attributable to poor reporting to the USACE by companies transporting sand and
gravel through the Channel to Victoria. The District requested that Staff reach out to
those customers and terminals with reporting issues to discuss better reporting
methods and the importance of accurate commodity reporting to the USACE for
maintenance funding priority.

The Commission received, reviewed, and approved financial reports for the month of
November 2020.

The Commission ratified and approved the payment of accounts payable through
December 15, 2020 in the amount of $509,034.14, with $496,056.49 payable from the
District’s Operating Account, and $12,977.15 payable from the Promotion &
Development Fund.

The Commission received a report from District Engineer Ben Galvan which
included: (i) an update on the pending Rider 45 and Rider 38 road work projects; (ii)
an update on Union Pacific Rail Road’s review of submitted design work related to a
planned rail loop project at the Port of Victoria North Industrial Site; (iii) an update
on the anticipated receipt of an executed instrument from the USACE releasing
portions of District owned property from easements previously conveyed by the
District; and, (iv) an update on recent maintenance work at the Port of Victoria Liquid
Cargo Dock No. 1.

The Commission received a report from Dale Fowler with the Victoria Economic
Development Corporation regarding: (i) completion of an updated VEDC
promotional video which includes references to the Port of Victoria; (ii) VEDC’s
plans for an update to its existing website; and, (iii) an update on marketing activities
undertaken by VEDC on behalf of the Port of Victoria.



12.  The Commission received a report from Ed Emmett which included information
regarding: (i) ongoing planning for the District’s 2021 Strategic Planning Conference
set to take place February 28 through March 02, 2021 in Austin; and, (ii) a potential
study of the use of the proposed Texas Logistics Center — Port of Victoria as a staging
area for other Texas ports.

13.  The Chairman recessed the public meeting and reconvened the Commission into
executive session pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code to
discuss personnel matters.

14.  The Chairman reconvened the public meeting, and the Commission authorized a three
percent (3%) increase to the Executive Director’s base salary effective January 01,
2021, and net $10,000.00 year-end bonus to be paid to the Executive Director.

There was no further business to come before the Commission, and the Chairman announced
that the meeting was adjourned.

Donald R. Pozzi

Secretary of the Board of Navigation
and Canal Commissioners of the
Victoria County Navigation District



MEETING OF THE BOARD OF NAVIGATION AND CANAL
COMMISSIONERS OF THE VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT

The Board of Navigation and Canal Commissioners of the Victoria County Navigation
District (the “District”) convened on January 11, 2021, at 10:00 o’clock a.m., via
video/teleconference in accordance with temporary open meetings rules promulgated by
Governor Greg Abbott in response to the ongoing COVID-19 situation in Texas, with the
following Commission members participating, to-wit: Robby Burdge, Don Pozzi, John Gilley,
and Byron Burris participated in the meeting. Also participating in the meeting were Sean
Stibich, Executive Director; Ben Galvan, District Engineer; Randy Insley, Operations Manager;
Duane Crocker, District Legal Counsel; Troy Stephens (CivilCorp); Ed Emmett (The Emmett
Company); and Mike Murphy (TGB Group).

Robby Burdge, Chairman, presided at the meeting. Noting that a quorum was present via
the GoToMeeting video/teleconference platform, the Chairman called the meeting to order and
upon motions duly made, seconded, and adopted, the following proceedings were had:

1) The Commission approved the execution of a letter agreement consenting to the
assignment of the District’s December 04, 2013 Sub-Lease Agreement with Victoria
Fleet, LLC, as well as a proposed Estoppel Certificate related to same.

i) The Commission then entered into a planning workshop to discuss the status of
ongoing District matters and appropriate paths forward for same, including: (i) the
finalization of a proposed Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Victoria,
Victoria County, Victoria Regional Airport, and the Victoria Sales Tax Development
Corporation related to cooperative marketing efforts and economic development
activities; (ii) the continuation of the District’s contractual relationship with the
Victoria Economic Development Corporation for marketing and economic
development services in 2021; (iii) the status of the District’s Ground Lease with Cru
Logistics Victoria, LLC, set to expire May, 2021, and options available for addressing
same; (iv) a review of newly revised rail infrastructure Master Plans for the South
Industrial Site and the development of the Texas Logistics Center- Port of Victoria,
Texas including the identification of real property for the development of additional
rail infrastructure into the South Industrial Site from the UPRR main line in
Bloomington; (v) the content and proposed release of a Request for Letters of Interest
and Statement of Qualifications from potential rail operations and development
companies to contract with the District for rail operations at the Port of Victoria and
the development of further infrastructure and logistics services; (vi) the possibility of
securing funds for rail infrastructure construction through the U.S. Department of
Transportation’s Railroad Rehabilitation and Improvement Financing Program
(RRIF); (vii) a discussion of content to be included in the Port of Victoria’s updated
website currently under construction; (viii) a review of updates to the timelines for
various District’s projects; (ix) an update on the EDA Grant approval process; (x) the
USACE’s Planning Assistance to States study of drainage issues on the Port of
Victoria’s South Industrial Site; and, (xi) the solicitation of construction bids for the



Rider 38 and Rider 45 Projects to be placed on the Commission’s January 19 Regular
Meeting agenda as an action item for the Commission.

There was no further business to come before the Commission, and the Chairman announced
that the meeting was adjourned.

Donald R. Pozzi

Secretary of the Board of Navigation
and Canal Commissioners of the
Victoria County Navigation District



VCND DRAFT — Subject to Revision
as to Form and Substance. 01.15.2021

SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement ("Agreement"), effective as of January 01, 2021 (the "Effective
Date"), is entered into by and between Resolute Media Solutions, LLC (“Resolute”) and the
Victoria County Navigation District, a navigation district formed under the provisions of Article
XVI, Section 59 of the Constitution of the State of Texas (the "District").

WHEREAS, Resolute has the capability and capacity to provide certain services related to
public relations, social media, marketing, and website content; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to retain Resolute to provide said consulting services under
the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, and Resolute is willing to perform such services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter
set forth and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, Resolute and the District (hereinafter, collectively, the "Parties", or each,
individually, a "Party") agree as follows:

1. Services. Resolute shall provide to the District consulting services related to public
relations matters, to include the preparation of appropriate press releases, social media marketing,
web content, and, other related services as directed by the District and approved/accepted by
Resolute (collectively, the “Services”). Resolute shall provide the Services (a) in accordance with
the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement; (b) utilizing its skill, experience,
and qualifications; and, (c) in a timely, workmanlike, and professional manner. Resolute shall
maintain complete and accurate records relating to the provision of the Services under this
Agreement, including records of the time spent, expenses incurred, and materials used by Resolute
in providing the Services, in such form as the District shall approve, and provide a copy of same

to the District on a monthly basis.

2. District Contact. Sean Stibich, Executive Director for the Port of Victoria, shall be

Resolute’s primary contact with respect to this Agreement.

3. Fees and Expenses. For the Services to be performed hereunder, the District will pay to
Resolute a fee of $50.00 per hour, such Services to be billed in minimum quarter hour increments.
In addition, the District shall reimburse Resolute for reasonable travel expenses incurred in the

performance of this Agreement at the Standard Mileage Rate as determined by the IRS. Resolute



shall bill the District on a monthly basis to be payed the District within 30 days of receipt of

invoice.

4.  Intellectual Property. All writings or works of authorship, including, without limitation,
articles, press releases, programs, pamphlets, or other such documentation, produced or authored
by Resolute in the course of performing services for the District, together with any associated
copyrights, are works made for hire and are the exclusive property of the District, “the Works”.
To the extent that any writings or works of authorship may not, by operation of law, be works
made for hire, this Agreement shall constitute an irrevocable assignment by Resolute to the District
of the ownership of and all rights of copyright in, such items, and the District shall have the right
to obtain and hold in its own name, rights of copyright, copyright registrations, and similar
protections which may be available in the Works. Resolute shall give the District or its designees

all assistance reasonably required to perfect such rights.

5. Confidentiality. To the extent any non-public, confidential, or proprietary information
in the possession of the District ("Confidential Information"), including, but not limited to, any
trade secrets, specifications, samples, patterns, designs, plans, drawings, documents, data,
information related to business operations, financial data, customer lists, pricing, discounts or
rebates, whether belonging to the District or a third-party, is disclosed by the District to Resolute,
whether disclosed orally or disclosed or accessed in written, electronic, or other form or media,
and whether or not marked, designated, or otherwise identified as "confidential," in connection
with this Agreement, said information shall be confidential and solely for Resolute’s use in
performing this Agreement, and may not be disclosed or copied unless authorized by the District
in writing. Confidential Information does not include any information that: (a) is or becomes
generally available to the public other than as a result of Resolute’s breach of this Agreement; (b)
is obtained by Resolute on a non-confidential basis from a third party that was not legally or

contractually restricted from disclosing such information; (¢) Resolute establishes by documentary

20f7



evidence, was in Resolute’s possession prior to the District’s disclosure hereunder; or (d) was or
is independently developed by Resolute without using any Confidential Information. Resolute
shall maintain the Confidential Information with the same degree of care Resolute uses to maintain
their own Confidential Information, and, in all events, Resolute shall maintain the Confidential
Information with no less than commercially reasonable care. Upon the District's request, Resolute
shall promptly return all documents and other materials received from the District. The District

shall be entitled to injunctive relief for any violation of this Section.

6. Term, Termination, and Survival. This Agreement shall commence as of the Effective
Date and shall continue thereafter on an agreed “as needed” basis as the District may require and
Resolute may agree. Either party may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, at any time
with or without cause, and without liability except for required payment for services rendered, and
reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred as of the date the Notification of termination is
received. Either Party may terminate this Agreement, effective upon written notice to the other
Party (the "Defaulting Party"), if the Defaulting Party breaches this Agreement. Upon expiration
or termination of this Agreement for any reason, Resolute shall promptly: (a) deliver to the District
all documents, work product, and other materials, whether or not complete, prepared by or on
behalf of Resolute in the course of performing the Services for which the District has paid
Resolute; (b) return to the District all District-owned property, equipment, or materials in
Resolute’s possession or control; and, (c) deliver to the District, all documents and tangible
materials (and any copies) containing, reflecting upon, incorporating, or based on any Confidential
Information. Resolute reserves the right to maintain copies of the Works for their records of all
documents, work product, and other materials, whether or not complete, prepared by or on behalf

of Resolute in the course of performing the Services for which the District has paid Resolute.

7. Independent Contractor. It is understood and acknowledged that the Services which
Resolute will provide to the District hereunder shall be in the capacity of an independent contractor
and not as an employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of the District. Resolute shall control the

conditions, time, details, and means by which it performs the Services. The District shall have the
30f7


Law Office of Duane G. Crocker
Revisions to this Section rejected other than as noted.


right to inspect the work of Resolute as it progresses solely for the purpose of determining whether
the work is or can be completed according to this Agreement. Resolute has no authority to commit,
act for or on behalf of the District, or to bind the District to any obligation or liability. Resolute
shall not be eligible for and shall not receive any employee benefits under this agreement from the
District and shall be solely responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes, FICA, federal and
state unemployment insurance contributions, state disability premiums, and all similar taxes and

fees relating to the fees earned by Resolute hereunder.

8.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including and together with any related exhibits,
schedules, attachments, and appendices, constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the Parties
with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous
understandings, agreements, representations, and warranties, both written and oral, regarding such

subject matter.

9. Notices. All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers, and other
communications under this Agreement (each, a "Notice", and with the correlative meaning
"Notify") must be in writing and addressed to the other Party at its address set forth below (or to
such other address that the receiving Party may designate from time to time in accordance with
this Section). Unless otherwise agreed herein, all Notices must be delivered by personal delivery,
nationally recognized overnight courier, or certified or registered mail (in each case, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid). Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice is
effective only (a) on receipt by the receiving Party; and (b) if the Party giving the Notice has

complied with the requirements of this Section 9.

Notice to the District: Victoria County Navigation District
Attn: Sean Stibich, Executive Director
1934 FM 1432
Victoria, TX 77905

-with a copy to-

The Law Office of Duane G. Crocker, PC
121 S. Main St. Ste. 300

4 of 7



Victoria, TX 77901

Notice to Resolute: Resolute Media Solutions, LL.C
321 Schubert Road
Victoria, TX 77905

10.  Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability
shall not affect any other term or provision of this Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable

such term or provision in any other jurisdiction.

11. Limitation of Liability. To the extent it is lawful, no Party shall be liable to the other
Party in contract, tort, negligence, breach of statutory duty or otherwise for any loss, damage, costs
or expenses of any nature whatsoever incurred or suffered by that other Party of an indirect or
consequential nature including without limitation any economic loss, data loss, loss of goodwill,

or other loss of turnover, profits, or business.

12.  Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Resolute
shall not be liable for any delays or failures in performance resulting from acts beyond its
reasonable control including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of war or terrorism, shortage of
supply, breakdowns or malfunctions, interruptions or malfunction of computer facilities, or loss of
data due to power failures or mechanical difficulties with information storage or retrieval systems,
labor difficulties or civil unrest. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of such an occurrence,

Resolute agrees to make a good faith effort to perform its obligations hereunder.

13.  Amendments. No amendment to, or modification of, this Agreement is effective unless

it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each Party.

50f7


https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/force-majeure

14.  Waiver. No waiver by any Party of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be
effective unless explicitly set forth in writing and signed by the Party so waiving. Except as
otherwise set forth in this Agreement, no failure to exercise, or delay in exercising, any right,
remedy, power, or privilege arising from this Agreement shall operate or be construed as a waiver
thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, remedy, power, or privilege hereunder
preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, remedy, power, or

privilege.

15. Assignment. Resolute shall not assign, transfer, delegate, or subcontract any of its rights

or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the District.

16. Choice of Law. This Agreement and all related documents, and all matters arising out
of or relating to this Agreement, are governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of

the State of Texas.

17. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is

deemed an original, but all of which together are deemed to be one and the same agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and to
begin as of the Effective Date, January 01, 2021,by their respective representatives thereunto

duly authorized.

VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION
DISTRICT

By:
Date:

Name: Sean Stibich

6 of 7



Title: Executive Director

RESOLUTE MEDIA SOLUTIONS, LLC
By:
Date:

Name: Caitlin Weinheimer

Title: Owner & Manager

7 of 7



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY LICENSE

GULF INTRACOASTAL WATERWAY CHANNEL
VICTORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY, hereinafter referred to as the Secretary, under
authority of his/her general administrative authority, hereby grants to Victoria County
Navigation District, hereinafter referred to as the grantee, a license to operate and maintain an
existing cargo dock over, across, in and upon lands of the United States, (Tract 908E) as
identified in Exhibits A-F, attached hereto and made a part hereof, hereinafter referred to as
the premises.

THIS LICENSE is granted subject to the following conditions.
1. TERM

This license is granted for a term of five (5) years beginning on the date this license is
fully executed, but revocable at will by the Secretary.

2. CONSIDERATION

The consideration for this license shall be the operation and maintenance of the premises by
the grantee for the benefit of the public in accordance with the conditions herein set forth.

3. NOTICES

All notices and correspondence to be given pursuant to this license shall be addressed, if to
the grantee, to Sean Stibich, Executive Director, Victoria County Navigation District, 1934
FM 1432, Victoria, Texas 77905; and if to the United States, to the District Engineer,
Attention: Chief, Real Estate Division, Post Office Box 1229, Galveston, Texas 77553, Physical
Address: 2000 Fort Point Road, Galveston, Texas 77553; or as may from time to time otherwise
be directed by the parties. Notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if and when enclosed
in a properly sealed envelope addressed as aforesaid, and deposited, postage prepaid, in a post
office regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service.

4. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Except as otherwise specifically provided, any reference herein to “Secretary”, “Real Estate
Contracting Officer”, or “said officer” shall include their duly authorized representatives. Any
reference to “grantee” shall include any duly authorized representatives.

5. SUPERVISION BY THE REAL ESTATE CONTRACTING OFFICER

The use and occupation of the premises shall be subject to the general supervision and
approval of the Real Estate Contracting Officer, USACE, Galveston District, hereinafter referred
to as said officer, and to such rules and regulations as may be prescribed from time to time by
said officer.



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

6. APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The grantee shall comply with all applicable Federal, state, county and municipal laws,
ordinances and regulations wherein the premises are located.

7. CONDITIONAL USE BY GRANTEE
The exercise of the privileges herein granted shall be:

a. without cost or expense to the United States;

b. subject to the right of the United States to improve, use or maintain the premises.

c. subject to other outgrants of the United States on the premises.

d. personal to the grantee, and this license, or any interest therein, may not be transferred
or assigned.

e. subject to the right of the United States to collect amounts necessary to cover
administrative expenses associated with the processing, issuance, and management of this license
under the authority of 10 U.S.C. 2695.

8. CONDITION OF PREMISES

The grantee acknowledges that it has inspected the premises, knows its condition, and
understands that the same is granted without any representations or warranties whatsoever and
without any obligation on the part of the United States.

9. COST OF UTILITIES (Not Applicable)

The grantee shall pay the cost, as determined by the officer having immediate supervision
over the premises, of producing and/or supplying any utilities and other services furnished by the
Government or through Government-owned facilities for the use of the grantee, including the
grantee’s proportionate share of the cost of operation and maintenance of the Government-owned
facilities by which such utilities or services are produced or supplied. The Government shall be
under no obligation to furnish utilities or services. Payment shall be made in the manner
prescribed by the officer having such jurisdiction.

10. PROTECTION OF PROPERTY

The grantee shall keep the premises in good order and in a clean, safe condition by and at the
expense of the grantee. The grantee shall be responsible for any damage that may be caused to
property of the United States by the activities of the grantee under this license, and shall exercise
due diligence in the protection of all property located on the premises against fire or damage
from any and all other causes. Any property of the United States damaged or destroyed by the
grantee incident to the exercise of the privileges herein granted shall be promptly repaired or
replaced by the grantee to a condition satisfactory to said officer, or at the election of said
officer, reimbursement made therefor by the grantee in an amount necessary to restore or replace



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

the property to a condition satisfactory to said officer.
11. INDEMNITY

The United States shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons
which may arise from or be incident to the exercise of the privileges herein granted, or for
damages to the property of the grantee, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of
the grantee’s officers, agents, or employees or others who may be on the premises at their
invitation or the invitation of any one of them, and the grantee shall hold the United States
harmless from any and all such claims not including damages due to the fault or negligence of
the United States or its contractors.

12. RESTORATION

On or before the expiration of this license or its termination by the grantee, the grantee shall
vacate the premises, remove the property of the grantee, and restore the premises to a condition
satisfactory to said officer. If, however, this license is revoked, the grantee shall vacate the
premises, remove said property and restore the premises to the aforesaid condition within such
time as the Real Estate Contracting Officer may designate. In either event, if the grantee shall
fail or neglect to remove said property and restore the premises, then, at the option of said
officer, the property shall either become the property of the United States without compensation
therefor, or said officer may cause the property to be removed and no claim for damages against
the United States or its officers or agents shall be created by or made on account of such removal
and restoration work. The grantee shall also pay the United States on demand any sum which
may be expended by the United States after the expiration, revocation, or termination of this
license in restoring the premises.

13. NON-DISCRIMINATION

The Grantee shall not discriminate against any person or persons or exclude them from
participation in the grantee’s operations, programs or activities because of race, color, religion,
sex, age, handicap or national origin in the conduct of operations on the premises. The grantee
will comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act and attendant Americans with Disabilities
Act Accessibility Guidelines (ADAAG) published by the Architectural and Transportation
Barriers Compliance Board.

14. TERMINATION

This license may be terminated by the Grantee at any time by giving the Real Estate
Contracting Officer at least thirty (30) day notice in writing to the fore mentioned address.

15. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

a. Within the limits of their respective legal powers, the parties to this license shall protect
the premises against pollution of its air, ground and water. The grantee shall comply with any
laws, regulations, conditions, or instructions affecting the activity hereby authorized if and when



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

issued by the Environmental Protection Agency, or any Federal, state, interstate or local
governmental agency having jurisdiction to abate or prevent pollution. The disposal of any toxic
or hazardous materials within the premises is specifically prohibited. Such regulations,
conditions, or instructions in effect or prescribed by said Environmental Protection Agency, or
any Federal, state, interstate or local governmental agency are hereby made a condition of this
license. The grantee shall not discharge waste or effluent from the premises in such a manner
that the discharge will contaminate streams or other bodies of water or otherwise become a
public nuisance.

b. The grantee will use all reasonable means available to protect the environment and
natural resources, and where damage nonetheless occurs from the grantee’s activities, the grantee
shall be liable to restore the damaged resources.

c. The grantee must obtain approval in writing from said officer before any pesticides or
herbicides are applied to the premises.

16. HISTORIC PRESERVATION

The grantee shall not remove or disturb, or cause or permit to be removed or disturb, any
historical, archeological, architectural or other cultural artifacts, relics, remains or objects of
antiquity. In the event such items are discovered on the premises, the grantee shall immediately
notity said officer and protect the site and the material from further disturbance until said officer
gives clearance to proceed.

17. DISCLAIMER

This license is effective only insofar as the rights of the United States in the premises are
concerned; and the grantee shall obtain any permit or license which may be required by Federal,
state, or local statute in connection with the use of the premises. It is understood that the granting
of this license does not preclude the necessity of obtaining a Department of the Army permit for
activities which involve the discharge of dredge or fill material or the placement of fixed
structures in the waters of the United States, pursuant to the provisions of Section 10 of the
Rivers and Harbors Act of 3 March 1899 (33 USC 403), and Section 404 of the Clean Waters
Act (33 USC 1344).

18. EXECUTIVE ORDER 13658

[t has been determined this contract is not subject to Executive Order 13658 or the
regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor in 29 CFR part 10 pursuant to the Executive Order,
and the following provisions:

If a duly authorized representative of the United States discovers or determines, whether
before or subsequent to executing this contract, that an erroneous determination regarding the
applicability of Executive Order 13658 was made, contractor, to the extent permitted by law,
agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the United States, its officers, agents, and employees, for
and from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, expenses, suites, fines, penalties, judgments,



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

demands or actions, costs, fees, and damages directly or indirectly arising out of, caused by,
related to, resulting from or in any way predicated upon, in whole or in part, the erroneous
Executive Order 13658 determination. This includes contractor releasing any claim or
entitlement it would otherwise have to an equitable adjustment to the contract and indemnifying
and holding harmless the United States from the claims of subcontractors and contractor
employees.

19. SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

The following site-specific recommendation are made as limitations, restrictions, safety
issues, clearances for power and communication lines over reservoirs (sag height) or conditions
to make the proposed use compatible with the operation of the project:

a. Any USACE work or maintenance work will take precedence over the private activities
authorized herein.

b. The Grantee shall properly maintain and operate their constructed facility in a
consistently satisfactory condition towards continuously providing a safe facility.

c. Grantee has obtained and complied with all regulatory permit requirements including, but
not limited to: Regulatory Permit Number SWG-1991-01779 the requirements of which are
incorporated herein by this reference.

d. Grantee must keep and maintain a file copy of the approved as-built drawings of the
installed structures.

e. The USACE reserves the right to inspect the facility and operation and maintenance
procedures at any time during the term of this outgrant provided reasonable notice is given to
Grantee.

f. When requested in writing, Grantee will provide copies to Elizabeth Blake, Realty
Specialist (409-766-3034), and Frank Garcia, Land Use Coordinator (409-766-3111) of all
documents that Grantee is required to maintain and provide to other Federal, state, or local
authorities under all applicable laws or regulations relating to the operation and maintenance of
the facility.

g. During the Operation and Maintenance phase no structures or fill will be allowed to
obstruct any navigation channels or impact any Federal interests. The Grantee shall be
responsible for any and all damages that occur to the Federal project during operation and
maintenance.



No. DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

h. If a change in ownership is contemplated, Elizabeth Blake, Realty Specialist (409)
766-3034 and Frank Garcia, Land Use Coordinator (409) 766-3111 shall be notified 60 days
prior to execution of the change. Proper documentation for change of ownership shall also be
provided to Elizabeth Blake, Realty Specialist (409) 766-3034 and Frank Garcia, Land Use
Coordinator (409) 766-3111 upon execution of the change. Proper documentation shall include,
but is not limited to, the following information:

(1) Name, physical address, phone number, and email address for the new owner.

(2) Forecasted date of transfer of ownership.

THIS LICENSE is not subject to Title 10, United States Code, Section 2662, as amended.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand by authority of the Secretary of the
Army, this __ day of , 2020.

Timothy J. Nelson

Contracting Officer, Real Estate Division
Galveston District

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

THIS LICENSE is also executed by the grantee thiggj:aay of Pccemb=/",2020.

Sean Stibich
Executive Director
Port of Victoria




No, DACW64-3-21-0005
Replaced DACW64-3-19-0004

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

[, Duane Crocker, do hereby certify that | am Attorney for Victoria County Navigation District
(the “Grantee™), named as Grantee herein; and that Sean Stibich, who signed this license on
behalf of the Grantee, was then Executive Director for the Grantee, | further certify that the
said officer was acting within the scope of powers delegated to this officer by the governing
body of the Grantee in executing said instrument,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have made and executed this certification this 9 day of

—Q—AAM%M* e

< pHasL

Dua c )cku
Attorney
Victoria County Navigation District

7



SOUTH SITE
INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENTS

VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT

PLANS FOR EXTENDING M COY ROAD,
WIDENING FLEET AVENUE, AND RE-SURFACING

THE SOUTH SI ] TAL DOCK

A5~ BT VICINITY MaP

N.T.S.

FLEET AVE.
BEGIN PROJECT

RE-SURFACE XN\ S STA 0400
SOUTH SITE A.w,
TNDUSTRIAL >
% 7,
7 o A
FLEET, AVE. . /O
END PROJECT
STA_42+00. 00
BEGIN CONNECTOR
STA 0+00. o,/ow

BEGIN PROJECT =
STA 79+56.3

EXHIBIT A

STA 140+00. 00

2

DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS:
ROBBY BURDGE

ELTON CALHOUN

DON POZZI

BYRON BURRIS

0N GILEY F@CivilCorp

ENGINEERS e SURVEYORS

4611 £, AIRLINE ROAD, SUITE 300, VICTORIA, VEXAS 77904
TEL: ¢3612570-7TS00  FAX €3612510-7301




75°

EXISTING INLET EXISTING INLET EXISTING INLET EXISTING INLET

i
T

—18.6"

3310

/%Hru oLF_ 420" olLP

201"

o

USED DLTEMATE BID
ADD 14" OF CONCRETE

TO EXISTING CAP o
SEE CAP X-SECTION 4 Nﬁ\ﬂ\ EXISTING INLET
FOR DETAILS

PROPOSED DOCK SURFACE AREA.
PLACE 14~ THICK CONCRETE PAVEMENT.
DOCK AREA = 156,675 SF

EXISTING ASPHALT ROAD

ADD 14" OF CONCRETE
TO EXISTING CAP

SEE CAP X-SECTION L EXISTING INLET
FOR DETAILS 2
@ ~m
405. 6 7 CIVILCORP, LLC
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10283

27 PM

148
EXHIBIT B

3
L: \CIVILCORP*LLC\ACT[VE\VCND\CONSTRUCTION and Maint Projects\1810045xBONDxPROJECT\Dock Enhancement\South Dock Plan.dgn

5/25/2018

QUANTITIES:
CONCRETE (14%) = 17,409 SY
CONCRETE CAP = 127 CY e

T EXISTING INLET —

o [ NAME: PE
\»womxmdwvnnmumzﬂm lm DATE:_5/2572018
T A S
VICTORIA COUNTY

PRECINCT NO. 1

SOUTH INDUSTRIAL SITE

DOCK RE-SURFACING

195°

SCALE: 1° = 50°

FE@CivilCorp

1 €. AIADE, UITC 308, ViCTOtLA, TEe3 17ROV
L e Taon. rim GuVISIOTOY

JOB NO. 18-1-0045
MAY 2018

_ 62




3:51:07 PM

EXHIBIT C

L:\CIVILCORP*LLC\ACTIVE\VCND\CONSTRUCTION ond Maint Projects\1810045xBOND*PROJECT\Dock Enhancement\South Dock Joint Layout.dgn

5/25/2018

AILonz._.mt>n~zm
4@ 15°

T

L]

olLP

|
|
l
I
|
I
|

|
-

|
|
— =

)

a

—8- - -

J,A

O
I

U

l C

EXISTING ASPHALT ROAD

[

|

|
___.___I______.E__-___T_ i W —_

| |

__._.___'__-_.__.._._:_._.___._..1__ N S p—

R

l

i

T T T T e

— -t =1

( LEGEND

=/

— — — EXPANSION JOINT
CONTRACTION (SAWCUT) JOINT

|||||| CONSTRUCTION JOINT
i 14" THK CONCRETE PAVEMENT

T
i
I
i

SPACING
2@ 15

ﬁ
|
i

i
JOINT SPACING
10 @ 14°

CIVILCORP, LLC
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10283

P

DATE:_5/25/2018

::;,a!
£ 2T
g,

VICTORIA COUNTY
PRECINCT NO. 1

SOUTH INDUSTRIAL SITE

SCALE: 1- =

DOCK RE-SURFACING
JOINT LAYOUT

F@CivilCorp

o €. ATIK, SIITE 300, VICTOMA, TELS TTROC
L ST ran teiisierien

JOB NO. 18-1-0045

MAY 2018

_mu




EXHIBIT D

3:51:49 PM
N\CIVILCORP#LLCN\ACT IVENVCND\CONSTRUCTION and Maint Projects\1810045%BONDxPROJECT\Dock E£nhancement\South industriol Dock Grading. dgn

5/25/2018

R :
_| 43 tpes.so

TP=8.33 (MEE) . FG=7.73

TP»8,29 (MEE)

s ] ] ] v
.7, =8, A
TP=6.5 (MEE) mmnw.mw

TP=8. 90
.\. FGa7.73 'y olP oLP oLP
1Pe8.90 L B2 1P=8.90 -/ e v
T/CAP=9, 80 TP=9, 65 TP+8. 90 3 TP=8. 90 TP=8.90 TP=8. 90
FGe=8. 48 FG=7.73 FGe7. 73 FGa7.73 FGsT.73 FGe7,73 FGaT.73
1 1Pag, 25 76k P X131 NG ROAD
P=9, 40 1P+9, 40 .9, TPe9. 40 =9 .
e 1/CAP=9. 95 FG=8.23 FGeB.23 e fro S5 S Foea 23 e FG=8. 08 JP=8.90~ HETGHT ADJUSTMENT,

TP=8,90 \

EXTISTING ASPHALT ROAD

D QUANTITIES:
—
EMBANKMENT : 155 CY

SEEDING 1 755 SY

T/CAP9.90  T/CAP+9.90 T/CAP+9. 85~ T/€AP+9. 90 1Pe9. 40 TPe8. 90 CIVILCORP, LLC
FGed 23 » FGa7.73 Y FIRM REGISTRATION' NUMBER: 10283
g,
TYPICAL GRADING DETAIL Ze % ....N
A
¢ LEGEND D) —_— .
s| s
CONCRETE EDGE EDgE OF
ON DROP INLET onoP DOCK ﬁ
T/CAP TOP OF CONCRETE CAP CENTER OF SURFACE NAME L PE
™ TOP OF PAVEMENT DROP INLET %) - 1/caeus. 07 50 1019.00~ DATE:
wE oo erens ! o e VICTORIA COUNTY
MEE  MATCH EXISTING ELEVATION CROSS SECTION A-a
PRECINCT NO, 1
SOUTH INDUSTRIAL SITE
E0GE_OF CONCRETE EDGE v t
NOTES: Bock ON DROP INLET
). REGRADE EXISTING SURFACE MATERIAL (LIMESTONE BASE) PROP DOCK CENTER OF
T B R SRRl e e R0 i
N . 9.
ABOVE THE FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS. | REGRADE FG=8. 33 DOCK RE-SURFACING
BEGRADE GRADING PLAN
2. REGRADE FROM EDGE OF PROPOSED CONCRETE DOCK T/CAP+9. 97 P48, 00
SURFACE_TO TOP OF EXISTING INLET AT 6:1 MAX FGr7.83
SLOPE.” SEE TYPICAL GRADING DETAIL CROSS-SECTIONS. CROSS_SECTION B-B s
PLACE SEEDING ON THESE GRADED AREAS. _
3. REMOVE ANY EXCESS STOCKPILED LIMESTONE BASE MATERIAL - ‘ m.—zK.— I n;o Hv
FROM THE DOCK SURFACE AND PLACE ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. !.:H“x’im.laiuv”-_n.bi.h.hi
JOB NO. 18-1-0045
MAY 2018

L



EXHIBIT E

:53:52 PM

3

L:\CIVILCORPLLCNACTIVENVCNDN\CONSTRUCTION and Maint Projects\1810045sBOND*PROJECT\Dock Enhancement\South Industriol Dock Cap X-Sec.dgn

572572018

wlDTH TO

REMAIN 2°
_ _ ¥~ Ola. X 18- BOLTS WM. 1.

WASHERS, COUNTERSUNK HOLES

EMBED w6 DOWEL BARS

12° INTO EXISTING &
PROP CAP SPACED 24* C-C.
s xmmSm.l//

ADD 14" 3/4" EXPANSION—.]
CONCRETE JOINT

RAISE 147

EXISTING 24"
LIMESTONE BASE 66—

EXISTING 12" CEMENT
TREATED SUBGRADE

ELEVATION

CAP DETAILS

NOTES:

1. REMOVE TIMBER RAILING & MOORING CLEATS FROM EXISTING
CONCRETE CAP AND REPLACE ON TOP OF NEW CONCRETE CAP.
2. HIGH STRENGTH EPOXY TO BE USED FOR PLACEMENT OF DOWEL BARS.

Y4" 0 X 18" BOLTS

WASHERS,

COUNTERSUNK HOLES

cuT EXISTING —
¥~ DIA. x 18"
BOLTS FLUSH

W/EXISTING

CONCRETE CAP.

7 -0"

TYPICAL SPLICE———

— 6" X 8" X 12°
—_— BLOCK @ 7°-0" C-C

i2” TYP.

CUT EXISTING
" Y DIA. X 187
BOLTS FLUSH

=l )

e 01

W/EX]STING

CONCRETE CAP.
[T—EXISTING HIGH DENSITY
POLYETHYLENE FENDER

TO REMAIN.

i ) —
A — P~ S By CIVILCORP, LLC
e © 10t ] & 1 — FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10283
| | RS
] | | REIE AN
_ J :w ) _ V ¥ "
ELEVATION

FENDER DETAILS

NAME: PE

DATE:_5/25/2018

VICTORIA COUNTY
PRECINCT NO. 1

SOUTH INDUSTRIAL SITE

DOCK RESURFACING
CAP DETAILS

FQGivilGorp

L D, WM 208, vicrems, TEM3 R
i QB iar Getisre e
JOB NO.

18-1-0045
MAY 2018 | 6




29 PM

3 52:

3

L1 \CIVILCORPKLLCNACTIVENVCND\CONSTRUCTION and Maint Projects\1810045%BOND*PROJECT\Dock Enhancement\South Dock Details. dgn

5/25/2018

POLYURETHANE JOINT SEALER SEALANT RESERVOIR AND SEAL

/ SR R AL
174" R. ALA| A v
3716 8OLT \ / ] GENERAL NOTES
i ‘ AR TG T 0 A BB S 2
- D <", T M N
L = BAR > . GRRUCTURE (GRADE 60) OR ASTM A 996 (GRADE 60) OR ABOVE.
: CASTING
L]l 7 oS L A TR, e
“ 4000 VI .
3/4" REDWOOD BOARD EXPANSION JOINT FILLER wmﬂztww__”nmmoz
PLACE BARS \u_. FROM w._ 34" STEEL To MEET A.S.T.M. STANDARD
OUTSIDE EOGE OF PVM'T SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONCRETE ISOLATION JOINT
F - 0 REINFORCING BAR UNITS TO BE
187 FOR 147 PVMT T0 BE SPACED 12* C-C.
#1,5" FOR 14" PVMT
LOAD TRANSFER EXPANSION JOINT (EJ)
#4 BARS @ 12" C-C
\Nl (EACH WAY)
SONNEBORN SL-1 POLYURETHANE SEALANT . . .-
OR APPROVED EQUAL : R ’ R ) R
D~ —af>
v = = 4 * REINFORCED CONCRETE
N IR P R PAVEMENT (4000 FSI - 28 DAYS)
- b- L Y ‘ FAN A
14 S B - . s
.b\u‘.' BNy N N - N IS R
/ /I / DOCK PAVEMENT SECTION
2'-6" DEFORMED TIE BARS
AT SAME DIAMETER AS
REINFORCING PAVEMENT PAVEMENT SECTIONS CIVILCORP, LLC
FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10283
CONSTRUCTION JOINT
NAME:, PE
SONNEBORN SL-1 POLYURETHANE SEALANT
178" OR APPROVED EQUAL DATE:_5/25/2018
074 Ez.w.__l :
VICTORIA COUNTY
=4 @ 12" C-C
D (DOUBLE MATY PRECINCT NO. 1
NOTE: JOINT TO BE SPACED AS SHOWN v @ 12" 0 SOUTH INDUSTRIAL SITE
JOINT SHALL BE EITHER TOOLED OR SAW CUT Socmrm MATY
DOCK RE-SURFACING
CONCRETE PAVEMENT REBAR DETAILS
CONTRACTION JOINT (C.J)
CivilC
FEQCivilCorp
S S B g e
JOB NO. 18-1-0045
56
MAY 2018 |




January 19, 2021

Maritime Administration ....

Re: Sean Stibich Nomination to U.S. Maritime Transportation Advisory Committee

Dear Sirs:

On behalf of the Victoria County Navigation District, and its entire Board of
Navigation & Canal Commissioners, I am writing to express the District’s full
support for the application and proposed nomination of the District’s Executive
Director, Mr. Sean Stibich, to membership on the U.S. Maritime Transportation
Advisory Committee. ~ Mr. Stibich’s knowledge and expertise in maritime
transportation and logistics make him an excellent candidate for Committee
membership, and he has the District’s has the unqualified endorsement and
commitment for continued full support should he be selected to serve in this
important role. If I may be of any assistance or answer any questions during your
evaluation of Mr. Stibich for membership on the Committee, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Robby Burdge

Chairman
Victoria County Navigation District



DRAFT — Subject to Revision as to Form
And Substance 01.2021

GRAZING LEASE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF VICTORIA §

This Grazing Lease (“Lease”), is entered into by and between the Victoria County
Navigation District, a navigation district formed and operating pursuant to the laws of the State
of Texas, hereinafter called "Lessor", and Donald Elkins called "Lessee".

1. Lessor, for the consideration and rents hereinafter contracted, promised and agreed to
be performed and paid to it by Lessee, and the covenants and agreements on the part of Lessee to
be kept and performed as hereinafter set forth, has demised and leased, and by these presents
does demise and lease unto Lessee, and for the term hereinafter stated, the surface only of the
following described lands and premises situated in Victoria County, Texas, to-wit:

That parcel of land noted on the pictorial depiction attached hereto as Exhibit

“A”, and specifically designated as “ ” thereon, containing acres
of land, more or less, out of that certain tract of land containing acres of
land, more or less, .....  {Insert Property Description} ........ (the “Property”).

2. The term of this Lease is one (1) year and ten (10) days, effective on the 1% day of
January, 2021, and terminating on December 31, 2021, subject to the further provisions hereof
(the “Term”). Upon the termination of this Lease from whatever cause, Lessee agrees to
surrender to Lessor immediate possession and occupancy of the Property peaceably. No holding
over of possession or occupancy of the Property will be construed as a renewal of this Lease or a
grant to the Lessee of any rights or privileges in and to the Property, other than as a tenant-at-will
of Lessor.

3. Lessee agrees to possess and occupy the Property continuously during the Term solely
for cattle grazing and related agricultural purposes under the terms and provisions of this Lease,
and for no other use or purpose. Lessee shall not be entitled to or use any buildings, structures,
utilities, or other such improvements on the Property. Lessor makes no representations or
warranties as to the quality or fertility of the Property. Lessee will at Lessee’s sole cost and
expense, during the Term of this Lease, comply with all laws and regulations of any
governmental authority affecting the Property, including but not limited to any applicable
mowing or maintenance ordinances applicable to the Property, and the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, and will indemnify and hold Lessor and the Property harmless
from any and all liens, claims, demands, or actions that may result from the failure, neglect, or
refusal of Lessee to comply with those laws or regulations, or claims by others.



4. Lessor reserves the right, for any reason and at any time during the Term of this
Lease, to terminate this Lease as to all or a portion or portions of the Property, by giving fifteen
(15) days’ written notice to Lessee setting forth the date of termination. Lessee must vacate the
Property or any portion of it, as Lessor directs, on the termination date specified by Lessor, and
Lessor may reenter the Property and take possession of it on the date set forth in the notice of
termination without further notice or process. Upon such termination, Lessor will refund to
Lessee the unearned prorated portion of the rent under this Lease, on which payment and on the
turnover of possession of the Property by Lessee to Lessor, Lessor and Lessee will have no
further duties, obligations, or liabilities under this Lease to one another.

5. The consideration for this Lease is the agreement of the Lessee to utilize appropriate
and prudent agricultural practices with respect to the Property and the payment by Lessee to
Lessor of an annual cash rental in the amount of $ payable in full upon the
execution of this Lease. Lessee will be responsible and liable for the timely payment of any and
all taxes accruing on the leasehold interest held by Lessee during the term of this Lease. Lessee
will timely pay any and all of said taxes as the may become due, and will provide Lessor with
proof of payment of said taxes. In the event Lessee fails to timely pay said taxes, Lessor may
terminate this contract with written notice to Lessee, or, at its sole option, pay said taxes. If
Lessor elects to pay any taxes or other charges for which Lessee is responsible, Lessor shall be
entitled to immediate reimbursement of any and all funds expended on Lessee’s behalf, and
Lessee agrees to immediately reimburse Lessor for such expenditures upon notification of same.

6. Lessee expressly covenants and agrees (a) to conduct all grazing and related
operations, as applicable, in accordance with prudent agricultural practices, in a workmanlike
manner, and in a prompt and timely manner as local customs and conditions dictate; (b) to keep
the Property fee of junk, vehicles, machinery, and debris in general; (c) to carefully protect and
repair damage caused to all buildings, fences, and improvements of every kind that are now on
the Property or that may be erected on the Property during the continuance of the Term of this
Lease, but will not, without Lessor’s written consent, erect any further improvements on the
Property other than fencing necessary to securing grazing cattle; (c) to promptly at the expiration
of the Term or on the date of termination under Paragraph IV, yield possession of the Property,
without notice, in good repair, ordinary erosion and loss by heavy wind or rain, hail and fire
excepted, with all cattle and all of Lessee’s property removed from the Property; (d) not to
spread herbicides in proximity to any residential or business areas, and any spraying will be
further restricted if required by law; (e) not to burn any hay, straw, grass vegetation, or stalks on
the Property; (f) not to cut trees; (g) not to alter or disrupt the existing contours and water flows
on the Property unless previously agreed to in writing by Lessor; (h) to conduct any operations
on the Property in such a manner as to minimize soil erosion in or near any drainage ditches on
the Property; (i) not to engage in any activity on the Property that would unreasonably disrupt or
otherwise interfere with the peaceable possession and enjoyment of adjacent landowners and/or
tenants; and, (j) not to engage in, and to prevent, its agents, contractors, servants, representatives,
employees, visitors, licensees, guests, or invitees from engaging in any hunting activities on the
Property, nor will Lessee or its agents, contractors, servants, representatives, employees, visitors,
licensees, guests, or invitees bring or maintain on the Property at any time any firearms, except
as otherwise specifically allowed by this Lease. Lessee agrees to graze and otherwise utilize the
Property as permitted by this Lease so as not to interfere with the present drainage systems.



7. Lessee acknowledges that he has inspected the Property and accepts it in its present
state and condition and without relying upon any representations of Lessor with regard thereto.

8. During the Term of this Lease, Lessor, or its agents, representatives, contractors,
permittees, or assigns, may enter on the Property, among other reasons, to make reasonable
inspections, examinations, surveys, tests, and inspections, including any soil tests and borings on
the Property as it deems necessary. Lessor or its authorized representative will have the right, but
not the obligation, at any time to enter onto the Property for the purpose of making any repairs,
alterations or improvements as Lessor may deem necessary or advisable.

9. Lessor shall not be liable or responsible in any manner to Lessee, or to any other
person or persons, for any loss or damage to the person or property suffered by Lessee, her
servants, agents or employees, or for any obligations incurred by Lessee in the use and
occupancy of the Property.

10. This Lease does not grant to the Lessee any rights, titles or privileges in or to the oil,
gas and other minerals in and under the Property or any rents, bonuses or other proceeds thereof,
and Lessor reserves the right to lease said Property or any part thereof for oil, gas and mineral
development, including the right to conduct geophysical tests, to explore and drill for oil, gas and
other minerals and to remove the same if found, and such privilege shall extend to any mineral
lessee of Lessor and/or their servants, agents, employees or assigns. Lessee leases the Property
subject to said rights herein reserved, including, without limitation, any existing right held by a
third-party to identify and/or establish a drill site on the Property for the drilling of a well for oil,
gas, or other minerals. It is provided, however that should the exercise of such rights damage
any personal property of Lessee, then Lessee shall be entitled to recover such damages from
those persons claiming such rights under Lessor, but not from Lessor itself, and should the
exercise of such rights result in a portion of the Property becoming unsuitable for the purpose for
which the same is leased hereby, then that portion of the Property occupied by drilling sites, pits
and tanks, or used in the exercise of other rights in connection with the development of the
mineral leasehold estate, shall be removed from the terms of this Lease. Lessor will have the
sole right to enter into any and all types of pipeline easements affecting the Property, whether or
not said pipeline will transport minerals produced from the Property. Lessee covenants and
agrees that it will do nothing to challenge, inhibit or restrict the rights of Lessor, or any third-
party, in the development of the oil, gas and mineral estate of the Property.

11. Lessee shall not lease, sublease, assign, mortgage, or in any manner encumber this
Lease or any part of the Property. Lessee will incur no expense of any nature or create any
obligation of any kind, for any purpose, affecting the Property. Lessee will not conduct any sales
of property, personal or otherwise, tangible or intangible, on the Property.

12. Lessee will indemnify Lessor and hold Lessor harmless from and against any and all
claims by or on behalf of any person or entity arising from Lessee’s use of the Property or the
conduct of Lessee’s business or from any activity, work, or thing done, permitted, or suffered by
Lessee on or about the Property. Lessee will further indemnify Lessor and hold Lessor harmless
from and against any and all claims arising from any breach or default on Lessee’s part to be



performed under this Lease, arising from Lessee’s activities on the Property, and/or any act or
omission of Lessee or any of Lessee’s agents, contractors, servants, representatives, employees,
visitors, licensees, guests, or invitees, and from and against all costs, counsel fees, expenses, and
liabilities incurred in connection with any claim or action or proceeding brought against Lessor
by reason of any claim. Lessee, on notice from Lessor, will resist and defend at Lessee’s expense
any action or proceeding with counsel reasonably satisfactory to Lessor. Lessee, as a material
part of the consideration to Lessor, assumes all risks of damage, from any source, to property
belonging to it or under its control in, on, or about the Property or improvements on it, and
Lessee waives all property-damage claims against Lessor and agrees to defend Lessor and hold
Lessor harmless from and against similar claims by others.

13. During the entire term of this Lease, Lessee covenants and agrees to maintain in
good repair all fences, culverts, drainage ditches and other such improvements on the Property
which belong to Lessor. Lessee agrees to return such improvements in as good a condition as
they were at the commencement of this Lease — reasonable wear and tear excepted. Lessee will,
at his own expense, keep the Property in a presentable and attractive appearance, including any
mowing where necessary. Lessee will not be responsible for any repairs or maintenance of any
buildings, structures, utility infrastructure, or other such improvements on the Property except to
the extent that any such repairs are necessitated as a direct or indirect result of any damage
caused by Lessee’s activities on the Property.

14. Lessee may not make any alterations, additions or improvement to the Property
without the prior written consent of Lessor. All alterations, additions or improvements made by
Lessee will become the property of Lessor without cost to it at the termination of this Lease. If
Lessor so elects, at the termination of this Lease, Lessee will promptly remove all alterations,
additions, improvements and any other property placed on the Property by Lessee, and Lessee
will repair any damage caused by such removal. No costs or charges of any kind or character are
to be borne or paid by Lessor except those it may specifically agree to in writing.

15. Lessor will not be liable for any damages to persons or property caused by any defect
which may exist either at the time Lessee takes possession or which may develop thereafter on
the Property. Lessor will not be liable to Lessee for any damage to persons or property incurred
upon the Property (including the fences in and around said Property). Lessor will not be
responsible or liable to Lessee or anyone claiming by, through, or under Lessee for any costs,
expenses, profits, or other compensation. Lessee will at its sole cost and expense furnish all
labor, equipment, tools, vehicles and other forms of transportation, fertilizer, insecticides,
herbicides, and any other items necessary to graze, maintain, and repair the Property as required
by the terms of this Lease.

16. This Lease is made subject to all licenses, leases, grants, exceptions, encumbrances,
restrictions, elements, easements, and the like now or later affecting the Property.

17. The terms “Lessor” as used in this Lease means only the owner for the time being of
the Property. If the Property is sold, Lessor will be entirely freed and relieved from any
covenants and obligations of Lessor under this Lease, and it will be deemed and construed
without further agreement between the parties to this Lease or between the parties and the



purchaser of the Property, that the purchaser has assumed and agreed to carry out all covenants
and obligations of Lessor under this Lease.

18. Lessee will secure and maintain during the term of this Lease, from a responsible
company or companies doing insurance business in the State of Texas the following insurance
coverage: (a) Liability insurance in the minimum amount of $500,000.00 for loss from an
accident resulting in bodily injury or death of one person, and $250,000.00 for loss from an
accident resulting in damage or destruction of property, and $100,000,000.00 overall per
accident. Lessor will be named as an additional insured on the aforementioned policies of
insurance. Lessee will provide Lessor with adequate proof of coverage.

19. All notices from Lessee will be addressed to:
Victoria County Navigation District
1934 FM 1432
Victoria, Texas 77905

All notices to Lessee will be addressed to:

Donald Elkins

Bloomington, TX 77951

20. This Lease and all of its terms, provisions, and covenants will apply to, be binding
on, and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, executors, legal
representatives, and assigns.

21. This Lease contains all of the agreements presently existing between Lessor and
Lessee with regard to the Property and no agreements or provisions other than those herein set
forth, and no amendments or modifications hereof, shall be binding upon Lessor or Lessee unless
reduced to writing and signed by the party or parties to be bound thereby.

22. Lessee understands and acknowledges that Lessor may from time to time terminate
this Lease as to portions of the Property for sale, lease, or development purposes. In that regard,
Lessee will assist Lessor in connection with these activities and will move fences and other
improvements as necessary to accommodate the activities. Furthermore, in connection with the
development of any portion of the Property that has been released from this Lease (or any
property that is owned by Lessor but is not part of this Lease), Lessor may find it necessary to
excavate other parts of the Property that are subject to this Lease. These excavation activities are
permitted under this Lease, provided that Lessor gives Lessee advance notice.

Executed to be effective on the 1% day of January, 2021.



LESSOR:

Victoria County Navigation District

By: Sean Stibich, Executive Director

LESSEE:

Donald Elkins



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
y  Economic Development Administration
7 W Austin Regional Office

" B 903 San Jacinto, Suite 206
' Austin, TX 78701

n Reply to
Investment No.: 08-79-05484
Sean Stibich, Executive Director
Victoria County Navigation District
1934 FM 1432
Victoria, TX, 77905-1849

Dear Sean Stibich:

I am pleased to inform you that the Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration
(EDA) has approved your application for a $3,000,000 EDA investment to construct a 1.9-mile rail loop
and a 2,000-foot ladder track to serve existing and future business. The rail loop will allow the Port to
handle unit trains (100 car train).

Enclosed are three signed copies of the Financial Assistance Award. Your agreement to the terms and
conditions of the award should be indicated by the signature of your principal official on each of the signed
copies of the Financial Assistance Award. Two of the executed copies should be returned to Angela
Bonner, Project Officer, Economic Development Administration, 903 San Jacinto, Suite 206, Austin, TX
78701. If not signed and returned within 30 days from the date the Grants Officer signs the agreement,
EDA may declare the Award null and void.

Please do not make any commitments in reliance on this award until you have carefully reviewed and
accepted the terms and conditions. Any commitments entered into prior to obtaining the approval of EDA
in accordance with its regulations and requirements will be at your own risk.

EDA’s mission is to lead the Federal economic development agenda by promoting innovation and
competitiveness, preparing American regions for growth and success in the worldwide economy. EDA
implements this mission by making strategic investments in the nation’s most economically distressed
regions that encourage private sector collaboration and the creation of jobs. EDA investments are results
driven, embracing the principles of technological innovation, entrepreneurship and regional development.

I share your expectations regarding the impact of this investment and look forward to working with you to
meet the economic development needs of your community.

Sincerely,

Jorge D. Ayala
Regional Director
Enclosures



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between
THE CITY OF VICTORIA, TEXAS
VICTORIA COUNTY, TEXAS
THE VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT
THE VICTORIA REGIONAL AIRPORT
and
THE VICTORIA SALES TAX DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into by and between the
following governmental entities, acting by and through their respective governing bodies, and
each representing their respective constituents within Victoria County, Texas: The City of
Victoria, Texas; Victoria County, Texas; The Victoria County Navigation District; The Victoria
Regional Airport, and The Victoria Sales Tax Development Corporation (the “Entities™).

WHEREAS, each of the identified Entities are keenly interested and actively participate
in economic development activities within Victoria County, Texas designed to attract and
enhance the development of industry and commerce within the County, and through such
activities aid in the creation of additional jobs and tax base infrastructure for the overall benefit
of the citizens of Victoria County; and,

WHEREAS, the Entities have historically enjoyed cooperative relationships in the
fulfillment and performance of economic development activities within Victoria County on a
case-by-case and project-by-project basis as past situations may have dictated; and,

WHEREAS, the Entities recognize the value and importance of those past cooperative
relationships, and the significant mutual benefits to be derived from the cultivation, continuation,
and the enhancement of those relationships as they pertain to future economic development
activities in Victoria County, and the development of new and existing industry and commerce
within the County; and,

WHEREAS, the Entities, with full awareness of the non-binding nature of this
Memorandum of Understanding, wish to enter into this Memorandum of Understanding as a
formal acknowledgment of the importance and significance of continuing, fostering, and
enhancing their cooperative relationships, and to affirm their respective commitments to such
ideas by identifying specific undertakings and concepts designed to further the ideas, intentions,
and commitments set forth herein to assist the Entities in spearheading strategic planning,
marketing, and future economic development activities in Victoria County.

NOW THEREFORE, based on the premises set forth above, and in the spirit of mutually
recognizing the Entities’ respective intentions to continue working together toward mutually
beneficial economic development outcomes benefitting the citizens of Victoria County as a
whole, the Entities enter into this Memorandum of Understanding, and in doing so hereby affirm



their ongoing mutual commitment to further explore practices, methodologies, ideas, and
opportunities for further economic development within Victoria County, and to seek out,
identify, develop, and maximize opportunities for supporting and further developing industry and
commerce within Victoria County, including, generally and without limitation, further
cooperative exploration of the following concepts, ideas, and possibilities relating to same:

(1) the sharing, collaboration, and participation in consistent communications to
enable a cooperative pooling of the Entities’ respective marketing resources;

(i)  the sharing of information and discussions related to potential new or ongoing
development projects, and identified expressed interest by existing or potential
new businesses in future development or expansion within Victoria County;

(ii1))  the exploration of mutually beneficial operational practices and oversight with
respect to marketing and/or economic development activities, operations, and
approaches;

(iv)  the development of further infrastructure and investment of available resources to
support the growth and attraction of commerce and industry within Victoria
County;

(v)  joint participation in economic related feasibility, highest and best use, market
evaluation, master planning, or other such studies or analysis projects of benefit to
the Entities’ respective economic development efforts;

(vi) a community minded approach to mutual support of each Entities’ respective
ongoing activities, endeavors, events, conferences, etc.;

(vii) the placement of hyperlinks on each Entities’ respective website(s) directly linked
to the each of the other Entities’ online platform(s) enabling online users to
seamlessly connect online with each Entity; and,

(viii) the development and administration of a suitable, mutually agreeable,
Implementation Plan designed to identify affirmative steps, benchmarks, and
action items necessary to implement the cooperative and mutually beneficial
concepts and ideas set forth and represented by this Memorandum of
Understanding

The Entities’ respective Governing Bodies have approved this Memorandum of
Understanding, and the identified representative of each Entity hereby executes same as of the
date(s) set forth below to memorialize each Entity’s commitment hereto.



THE CITY OF VICTORIA, TEXAS VICTORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

By: By:

Rawley McCoy, Mayor Ben Zeller, County Judge
Date: Date:
THE VICTORIA REGIONAL AIRPORT THE VICTORIA SALES TAX

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By: By:
Bill Russell, Chairman Bill Blanchard, President

Date: Date:

THE VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT

By:
Robby Burdge, Chairman

Date:




FORM CD-450
(REV. 12-14)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARD

XIGRANT [JCOOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

FEDERAL AWARD ID NUMBER
08-79-05484

RECIPIENT NAME
Victoria County Navigation District

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE
60 Months from Date of Award

STREET ADDRESS
1934 FM 1432

FEDERAL SHARE OF COST
$3,000,000

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
Victoria, TX, 77905-1849

RECIPIENT SHARE OF COST
$3,021,500

AUTHORITY

Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965(42 U.S.C. § 3121 et seq.)as amended including the
comprehensive amendments made by the Economic Development Administration Reauthorization Act of 2004
(P.L. 108-373)

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST
$6,021,500

CFDA NO. AND NAME
11.307 - Economic Adjustment Assistance - Rail Expansion Project

PROJECT TITLE
Rail Expansion Project

This Award Document (Form CD-450) signed by the Grants Officer constitutes an obligation of Federal funding. By signing
this Form CD-450, the Recipient agrees to comply with the Award provisions checked below and attached. Upon acceptance
by the Recipient, the Form CD-450 must be signed by an authorized representative of the Recipient and returned to the
Grants Officer. If not signed and returned without modification by the Recipient within 30 days of receipt, the Grants Officer

may unilaterally withdraw this Award offer and de-obligate the funds.

Department of Commerce Financial Assistance Standard Terms and Conditions (November 2020)

Ol R & D Award

Ol Federal-Wide Research Terms And Conditions, As Adopted By The Dept. Of Commerce

Special Award Conditions

Line Item Budget

2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements, as
Adopted Pursuant to 2 CFR § 1327.101

Ul 48 CFR Part 31, Contract Cost Principles and Procedures

Ul Multi-Year Award. Please See The Multi-Year Special Award Condition.

Other(s): EDA Standard Terms and Conditions for Construction Project, OIG Fraud Awareness

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE GRANTS OFFICER DATE
01/11/2021
Jorge D. Ayala, Regional Director
PRINTED NAME, PRINTED TITLE, AND SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL DATE

Sean Stibich, Executive Director




VCND DRAFT — Subject to Revision
as to Form and Substance 01.14.2021

ACCESS AND LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Access and License Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made effective as of this 19
day of January, 2021 (the “Effective Date”’) and entered into by and between the Victoria County
Navigation District (“Licensor”), a navigation district formed under the provisions of Article
XVI, Section 59 of the Constitution of the State of Texas, and Southern Rock Energy Partners,
LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Licensee’)

RECITALS

A. Licensor is the owner in fee of two (2) parcels of real property located in Victoria
County, Texas, one being comprised of approximately 1800 acres and the other approximately
400 acres, said parcels being more specifically identified on the attached Exhibit “A” (the
“Property”).

B. Licensee desires to obtain from Licensor, and Licensor desires to grant to
Licensee, a license to access the Property in order to examine, inspect and perform reasonably
necessary due diligence analysis and activities on the Property related to the development,
design, construction and operation of a proposed hydrocarbon refining facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Grant of License. Licensor hereby grants to Licensee, subject to the terms and conditions
contained herein, a temporary right to access the Property, at Licensee’s sole cost and
risk, for the limited purpose of examining, inspecting and performing reasonably
necessary due diligence analysis and activities on the Property reasonably related to the
development, design, construction and operation of a proposed hydrocarbon refining
facility (collectively, the “License Purpose”). The access granted Licensee by this
Agreement is specifically limited to the Property and does not grant Licensee access to
any other properties or facilities owned by Licensor.

2. Access to the Property. The right and license to access the Property shall be limited to
Licensee and persons whose presence on the Property is believed by the Licensee to be
necessary to further the License Purpose, including any contractor retained by Licensee,
agent or other representative (“Licensee Personnel”). When weather and soil conditions
permit, Licensee may bring such equipment and vehicles onto the Property as are
reasonably necessary to perform the activities described herein. During such access
Licensee Personnel may be accompanied at all times by a representative(s) of Licensor, at
Licensor’s sole discretion.

3. Conduct of Activities. When accessing the Property, Licensee shall at all times strictly
follow, and cause all Licensee Personnel to follow, all applicable legal requirements, and
all requests and instructions given by Licensor regarding operating, maintenance,
environmental, health, safety, security or other practices in or at the Property. Licensee
shall conduct, and shall cause Licensee Personnel to conduct, all activities at the Property
with a high degree of care and in a technologically responsible manner.

4. Compliance with Laws and Regulations. Licensee shall comply with all laws and
regulations applicable to its activities on the Property, including, without limitation, all




10.

laws and regulations applicable to the discovery, collection and/or analysis of any
cultural artifacts discovered on the Property. Licensee shall be financially responsible
and liable for any and all costs, fees and/or expenses associated with Licensee’s
discovery, collection and/or analysis of cultural artifacts discovered on the Property, and
any other cultural resource activities on the Property attributable to Licensee’s activities
on the Property, including, but not limited to, costs, fees and/or expenses associated with
the collection and analysis of cultural artifacts, including, but not limited to costs, fees
and/or expenses relating to the removal, disinternment, transportation, preparation,
examination, cataloging, identifying, storage, replacement, and/or reinternment of
artifacts or other items found on the property, and any and all other like, similar, resulting
or associated costs, fees and/or expenses resulting from Licensee’s cultural resource
activities on the property.

Term. The term (“Term”) of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date,
and shall continue thereafter for a period of ninety (90) days.

Restoration. If the Property is physically altered because of Licensee’s activities on the
Property, Licensee must return the Property to its pre-inspection condition promptly after
the alteration occurs. Licensee shall restore the Property to substantially the same
condition as existed prior to Licensee accessing the Property and conducting the due
diligence activities described herein, provided Licensee may leave in place surveyor
stakes and other similar markers. Licensee shall immediately dispose of all waste
generated by Licensee’s activities at or on the Property, at Licensee’s expense.

Liens. Licensee shall keep the Property free and clear of all mechanics’, materialmen’s
and other liens resulting from Licensee’s activities on the Property.

No Disruption of Activities. Any work performed or activities undertaken by or on
behalf of Licensee shall not disrupt, delay or in any way interfere with the business
activities of Licensor, its Tenants, or any individual or entity holding leases, other
licenses, permits, or easements relating to the Property. Licensee shall coordinate the
timing and extent of the work to be undertaken to minimize the possibility of its work
adversely affecting the business activities of Licensor, any Tenant on or adjacent to the
Property, and any other individual or entity holding leases, licenses, permits or easements
relating to the Property (the “Licensor Parties”). In the event Licensee’s activities on the
Property result in any reimbursement or expense liability to Licensor, Licensee shall
promptly pay any such reimbursement or expense.

Insurance. Prior to accessing the Property or conducting any activities relating to the
License Purposes, Licensee must deliver evidence to Licensor that Licensee has liability
insurance for its proposed inspection and due diligence activities on the Property, with
coverages and in such amounts reasonably satisfactory to Licensor.

Indemnification and Release of Licensor Parties. Licensee shall indemnify, defend,
release and hold harmless Licensor and the Licensor Parties from any and all losses,
liabilities or damages to any property, injuries (including death) to any person, claims,
demands and expenses (including reasonable legal fees) of whatever kind or nature,
resulting from or arising out of the conduct of Licensee, Licensee Personnel, Licensee’s
agents or representatives, or any individual or entity allowed onto the Property by

2




1.

12.

13.

Licensee, except any loss, liability, damage, or injury that is caused by the negligence or
willful misconduct of Licensor and/or the Licensor Parties. Notwithstanding anything
herein to the contrary, Licensee shall not be liable for any environmental hazards,
materials or conditions located in, on, or under, or released from, the Property, except to
the extent such environmental hazards, materials or conditions are placed in, on or under
the Property by Licensee, or exacerbated as a result of Licensee’s activities under this
Agreement. The obligations of Licensee under this Section 10 will survive the
termination of this Agreement.

Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Licensor Parties shall be and are hereby designated as
third-party beneficiaries of this Agreement.

Copies of Materials and Reports. Licensee, at no cost or expense to Licensor, shall
provide Licensor a copy of any reports prepared or received in connection with its due
diligence activities on the Property including, without limitation, any environmental, soil
or geotechnical reports, and any reports pertaining to threatened and/or endangered
species, cultural resources, archeological activities, wetlands, and/or design or
construction matters (collectively “Reports™). The Reports will be provided to Licensor
within ten (10) days of Licensee’s preparation or receipt of same.

Notices. Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices given hereunder shall be
deemed to be delivered (whether actually received or not) when deposited with the
United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, and
addressed to the intended recipient at the address shown in this Agreement. Notice may
also be given by e-mail, personal delivery, courier delivery, or other commercially
reasonably means and will be effective when actually received, provided that (a) any
notice received on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday will be deemed to have been received
on the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or holiday, and (b) any notice received
after 5:00 p.m. local time at the place of delivery on a day that is not a Saturday, Sunday
or legal holiday will be deemed to have been received on the next day that is not a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. Any address for notice may be changed by not less
than ten (10) days prior written notice delivered as provided herein. Notices shall be
provided at the following addresses:

If to Licensee:

Southern Rock Energy Partners, LLC
Attn: Steven D. Ward

If to Licensor:

Victoria County Navigation District
1934 FM 1432

Victoria, TX 77905
sean@portofvictoria.com



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

With a copy to:

Duane G. Crocker

The Law Office of Duane G. Crocker, PC
121 S. Main St., Ste. 300 (77901)

P.O. Box 2661

Victoria, TX 77902
dcrocker@duanecrockerlaw.com

Business Days, Holidays, Weekends. As used in this Agreement, the term “business
day” means a day, other than a Saturday or Sunday, on which banks located in Victoria
County, Texas are not required or authorized to close. If any notice or action required or
permitted by the Agreement falls on a date that is not a business day, the date will be
extended to the next business day.

Assignment. The license granted to Licensee under the terms of this Agreement is
personal to Licensee, and neither this Agreement nor the license may be transferred or
assigned by Licensee without the consent of Licensor, in its sole discretion.

No Waiver. No waiver of default by any party to this Agreement may be implied from
failure to take action by any other party to the Agreement, regardless of whether the
default continues or is repeated. No express waiver of a default will affect any other
default or cover any other period not specified in the express waiver. A waiver of any
default in the performance of any provision contained in this Agreement will not be
deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent default in the performance of the same
provision or any other provision contained in this Agreement. Further, no provision
contained herein shall constitute a waiver by Licensor of any governmental immunity
right or privilege now or hereafter existing under the laws of the State of Texas.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties
on the subject matter contained herein and the parties shall not be bound by any
agreements, understandings, or conditions other than as expressly set forth and stipulated
in this agreement or any other subsequent written agreement signed by the parties hereto.

Governing Law and Venue for Actions. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Any legal proceeding
relating to this Agreement shall be brought in a court of the State of Texas located in
Victoria County, Texas, and the parties hereby submit to the jurisdiction of said courts.

Severability. A determination that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or
invalid shall not affect the enforceability or validity of any other provision and a
determination that the application of any provision of this Agreement to any person or
circumstance is illegal or unenforceable shall not affect the enforceability or validity of
such provision as it may apply to other persons or circumstances.

4



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Ambiguities. The rule of construction that ambiguities in a document are construed
against the party who drafted it does not apply in interpreting this Agreement. It is
agreed that both parties, through their respective counsel, participated in the drafting of
this Agreement.

No Special Relationship.  The parties’ relationship is an ordinary commercial
relationship, and the parties do not intend to create the relationship of principal and agent,
partners, joint venturers, or any other special relationship.

Non-Exclusive. It is agreed and specifically understood that Licensor may grant similar
licenses and rights of access to the Property to any other entity or individual during the
Term of this Agreement.

No Further Obligation. Notwithstanding the rights granted to Licensee under this
Agreement, and notwithstanding any prior discussions or communications between
Licensor, its agents, consultants, representatives and/or affiliates, and Licensee, its
agents, consultants, representatives and/or affiliates, unless otherwise specifically
provided herein, no party involved in any prior discussions and/or communications has
any obligation whatsoever to proceed with any proposed, contemplated or potential
transaction regarding the Property, or to otherwise negotiate for or consummate any
proposed, contemplated or potential transaction concerning the Property.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

{Signature Page Follows}



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby agree to the above as of the Effective Date
set forth above.

LICENSOR:

VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION
DISTRICT

By:
Name: Sean Stibich
Title: Executive Director

LICENSEE:

SOUTHERN ROCK ENERGY PARTNERS,
LLC

By:
Name: Steven D. Ward
Title: Managing Member




| Feb-20 | | Apr-20 |
294,435 189,025
ot [ sass | o [ 28203 | o673 | 0 | s3547 | ss0r7 [ azsor | o | o | 178310 | 12401
| CrudeRail | 3950 | 1678 | 47567 | 3468 | 14942 | 0 | 25942 | 22,142 | 23,552 | 26501 | 22,425 | 26475 |
841,602 1,152,636 392,860 | 471,234 | 179,799 | 335,050 | 142,410

Annual Total 5,915,583.00

| May-20 | Jun-20 | Jul-20 | Aug-20 | Sep-20 | Oct-20 | Nov-20 | Dec-20 |
’ 5,042

800,000 ® Enlink/GulfMark

Terminal
» GulfMark

600,000 ' —

¥ Crude Rail

400,000

200,000

-w

» b | = - - —

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

Crude BBL




Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Annual Total

Fleeting Charges | $29,564.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,787.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $122,986.00
Dockage $7,026.00 | $9,999.00 | $8,207.00 | $5,422.00 | $1,060.00 | $795.00 | $4,156.00 | $3,538.00 $2,816.00 $3,122.00 $5,931.00 $2,434.00 $54,506.00
Security Fees | $3,518.00 | $2,898.00 | $6,696.00 | $4,526.00 | $1,317.00 | $1,271.00 | $1,945.00 | $1,442.00 $1,596.00 $1,131.00 $4,604.00 $884.00 $31,828.00
Water $1,205.00 | $1,112.00 | $1,499.00 | $1,355.00 | $959.00 | $1,152.00 | $1,130.87 | $940.00 $1,203.38 $1,017.00 $997.63 $1,034.26 $13,605.14
Rail Storage $0.00 $13,395.00]$13,760.00| $8,140.00 | $30,840.00| $18,120.00 | $19,800.00 | $26,855.00 $12,340.00 | $11,280.00 ( $26,880.00 $23,540.00 $204,950.00
Annual Total $427,875.14

$450,000.00

$400,000.00

$350,000.00

$300,000.00
» Fleeting Charges

$250,000.00 » Dockage
® Security Fees

$200,000.00 * Water

™ Rail Storage

$150,000.00 ® Annual Total

$100,000.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Annual
Total

Other Charges



Commodity Jan-20 Feb-20 | Mar-20 | Apr-20 | May-20 | Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 | Sep-20 Oct-20 | Nov-20 | Dec-20 Annual
Sand/Gravel 124,440 119,471 130,561 | 151,259 | 116,139 | 103,774 | 139,937 | 144,781 | 111,703 | 118,008 | 106,714 | 105,231 | 1,472,018
Frac Sand 30,107 45,033 | 31,941 | 13,189 0 0 33,617 | 11,283 11,310 | 22,707 | 11,549 | 25,090 235,826
UAN 25,996 23,574 | 13,006 | 16,458 0 0 0 13,634 6,907 6,393 25,245 0 131,213
Crude 125,649 | 115,290 165,760 | 91,636 | 60,710 | 58,929 | 66,794 | 26,970 | 46,695 21,362 | 49,197 | 31,501 860,493
Chemical 28,501 58,256 | 70,686 | 69,692 | 45,595 | 24,911 | 55,126 | 56,391 41,116 | 85,622 | 60,749 | 42,650 639,295
Mill Scale 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Cargo (B) 0 0 0 0 1,500 1,600 0 311 3,411
Total ST 3,342,256

180,000

160,000

140,000

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

Jan-20

Feb-20

Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Jun-20

» Sand/Gravel
¥ Frac Sand

= UAN

¥ Crude

® Chemical

® Mill Scale

® Other Cargo (B)

-

|

- -

Jul-20  Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

Barge Short Tons




Commodity Jan-20 Feb-20 | Mar-20 | Apr-20 | May-20 | Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 | Sep-20 Oct-20 | Nov-20 | Dec-20 Annual
Frac 3,911 13,756 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,060 1,945 21,672
Crude 593 251 7,135 5,203 2,241 3,353 3,892 0 3,533 3,975 0 3,971 34,147
Cotton Seed 5,594 4,448 0 0 0 0 2,288 5,800 8,342 10,163 | 10,013 7,421 54,069
Pipe 0 1,885 4,485 3,510 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,880

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total ST 119,768

* Frac

¥ Crude

™ Cotton Seed
¥ Pipe

=

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20  Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

Rail Short Tons



Commodity Jan-20 Feb-20 | Mar-20 | Apr-20 | May-20 | Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 | Sep-20 | Oct-20 | Nov-20 | Dec-20 Annual
Barges 114 126 140 117 76 62 110 82 73 91 87 77 1,155
Barges

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

JAN-20

FEB-20

MAR-20

APR-20

MAY-20

JUN-20

W Barges

JUL-20

AUG-20

SEP-20

OCT-20

NOV-20

DEC-20




Commodity

Jan-20

Feb-20

Mar-20

Apr-20

May-20

Jun-20

Jul-20

Aug-20

Sep-20

Oct-20

Nov-20

Dec-20

Annual

Rail Cars

140

188

143

163

61

135

79

39

132

143

157

159

1,539

200

180

160

o

o

o

o

o

o

Rail Cars

140
12
10
8
6
4
z [
0 r T T T T T T T T T T T T

JAN-20

FEB-20

MAR-20

APR-20

MAY-20

JUN-20

M Rail Cars

JUL-20

AUG-20

SEP-20

OCT-20

NOV-20

DEC-20




Victoria County Navigation District
Cash & Investments By Fund
Summary of Accounts
December 31, 2020

December 31, 2020
Fund Acct. No. Account Name Cash

November 30, 2020
Cash

Navigation District - Operating Fund

101-1000 Prosperity Bank-General Account 7,570,592.57 7,032,580.94
Total Navigation District Operating Fund 7,570,592.57 7,032,580.94

Construction Funds

101-1000 2015 Bond Construction Fund 665,019.63 664,957.68
Total Construction Funds 665,019.63 664,957.68

Interest & Sinking Funds

101-1030 2012A Interest & Sinking Fund 265,949.37 214,927.66

101-1040 2012B Interest & Sinking Fund 219,042.26 183,024.02

101-1000 2015 Bond Interest & Sinking Fund 419,205.20 349,170.35
Total Interest & Sinking Funds 904,196.83 747,122.03

Port Facilities Corporation Fund

101-1000 Prosperity Bank Checking Account 116.53 116.52
Total Port Facilities Corporation Fund 116.53 116.52

Promotion and Development Fund

101-1000 Prosperity Bank Checking Account 330,974.93 357,794.41
Total Promotion and Development Fund 330,974.93 357,794.41

Total Cash & Investments 9,470,900.49 8,802,571.58




8:57 AM Port of Victoria

01/13/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
_Dec31,20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1011000 - Prosperity Bank Checking Acct 7,570,592.57
1011030 - 2012A Interest & Sinking Fund 265,949.37
1011040 - 2012B Interest & Sinking Fund 219,042.26
1011050 - 2015 Bond 1&S Fund 419,205.20
Total Checking/Savings 8,474,789.40
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 225,579.58
Total Accounts Receivable 225,579.58
Other Current Assets
1021000 - Petty Cash Fund 100.00
1611000 - Current Taxes Receivable 1,585,537.12
1611001 - Delinquent Taxes Receivable 132,357.83
Total Other Current Assets 1,717,994.95
Total Current Assets 10,418,363.93
Fixed Assets
1612001 - Land Cost 2,199,603.38
1710101 - O'Connor Tract Non-Con Water 3,267,072.00
1713000 - Capital Improvements
1713002 - Capital Improvements - Pre-1983 3,524,239.00
1713003 - Capital Improvements- Post 1982 391,770.00
1713004 - Capital Improvements-See Depr 8,081,019.00
1713000 - Capital Improvements - Other 80,435.68
Total 1713000 - Capital Improvements 12,077,463.68
1714000 - Land & Rights-Of-Way
1714001 - Dredging Placement Area # 1 (346.61 acres) 246,096.37
1714002 - Dredging Placement Area # 2 (267.74 acres) 189,468.67
1714003 - Dredging Placement Area # 3-A (124.34 acres) 59,403.44
1714004 - Dredging Placement Area # 3-B (76.518 acres) 47,537.57
1714005 - Dredging Placement Area # 6-A (169.699 acr... 91,875.00
1714006 - Dredging Placement Area # 6-B (164.23 acres) 84,688.85
1714007 - Dredging Placement Area # 6-C (64.002 acres) 51,728.57
1714008 - Dredging Placement Area # 7-A (151.952 acr... 112,653.45
1714009 - Dredging Placement Area # 7-B (44.907 acres) 32,780.54
1714010 - Dredging Placement Area # 9 (192.05 acres) 138,059.82
1714011 - Dredging Placement Area # 10 (229 acres) 107,340.13
1714012 - Dredging Placement Area # 11 (142.077 acres) 73,840.97
1714013 - Dredging Placement Area # 13-A (92.51 acres) 32,379.00
1714014 - Dredging Placement Area # 13-B (28.8198 ac... 59,900.00
1714000 - Land & Rights-Of-Way - Other 12,742,282.26
Total 1714000 - Land & Rights-Of-Way 14,070,034.64
1715001 - Equipment 553,636.84
1715005 - Water Well System 76,312.90
1715015 - Security & Surveillance 960,193.45
1715020 - Channel and Turning Basin 220,188.48
1715450 - POV Shed #1 271,696.19
1715452 - POV Pier #2 333,728.00

n( Page 1



8:57 AM

01/13/21
Accrual Basis

Port of Victoria

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

1715503 - Pickering Basin

1715505 - Industrial Park

1715510 - Future Port Expansion
1715520 - Port Office & Coast Guard Bldg
1715530 - Container Dock

1715535 - Ag Export Center

1715540 - Railroad Spur

1715550 - Lift Bridge

1715552 - Lift Bridge Automation Project
1715560 - Road Project

1715565 - Cargo Dock - Liquids

1715566 - Railroad Road Spur Extension
1715567 - Vehicles

1716000 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2222000 - Deferred Taxes
2222001 - Allowance for Uncollectible Tax
2222002 - Deferred 2021Tax Revenue
2223000 - Deferred Taxes - Delinquent
2223001 - Allow for Uncoll Tax-Delinquent
2222000 - Deferred Taxes - Other

Total 2222000 - Deferred Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2515001 - Non-current Long Term Debt

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
2711000 - Unreserved Fund Balance
31000 - Investment In Capital Assets
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20

2,199,125.19
1,569,841.18
904,736.09
995,225.14
315,379.78
34,879.72
1,051,457.16
7,091,467.28

378,869.64
482,453.11
2,053,514.51
2,935,047.43
6,500.00
-17,919,063.79

36,129,362.00

46,547,725.93

46,767.44

46,767.44

77,984.48
919,488.61
125,739.94

7,910.27

1,506,260.11

2,637,383.41
2,637,383.41
2,684,150.85

20,307,170.00
20,307,170.00
22,991,320.85

5,076,423.07
14,571,119.65
3,074,295.06
834,567.30

23,556,405.08

46,547,725.93

Page 2



ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING SUMMARY

PORT OF VICTORIA

December 31, 2020

Customer 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 Total
Accounts Receivable Customers - - S -

Cape & Son 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
ConAgra/Gavilon 338.63 5,996.45 S 6,335.08
CRU Victoria Investments, LLC 4,867.81 5,670.44 S 10,538.25
Equalizer Inc 1,988.38 S 1,988.38
Equalizer Inc. {Wharfage) 22,745.87 S 22,745.87
Fordyce, Ltd 11,575.41 - S 11,575.41
Green Lake Investments 16,106.84 S 16,106.84
Gulf Mark Energy, Inc. 15,247.04 S 15,247.04
GulfMark Terminals, LLC 6,271.36 S 6,271.36
Invista 31,020.44 S 31,020.44
Jimmy Sanders, Inc. 955.60 4,103.10 S 5,058.70
Texas Flow Tankage 27,042.92 S 27,042.92
United Ag CoOp, Inc 23,181.54 S 23,181.54
Victoria Bloomington, LLC 27,104.00 $ 27,104.00
Victoria Fleet, LLC 19,863.75 S 19,863.75
Total $§ 208,309.59 §$ 15,769.99 $ 1,500.00 $ S 225,579.58

UPDATE ON RECEIVABLES AS OF January 12th, 2021

Jimmy Sanders
Texas Flow
Victoria Fleet
CRU Investments

Pd Inv #5663, #5675, #5680, #5694 Totaling $4,983.70
Pd Inv #5696 totaling $1500.00

Pd Inv #5728 Totaling $19,582.50

Pd Inv #5654, #5652, #5670 Totaling $5,670.00



PORT OF VICTORIA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE RECONCILIATION

12/31/2020
Payments
Customer 11/30/20 Invoices Billed Received 12/31/2020
Briggs Ranches - - - -
Cape and Son 3,000.00 1,500.00 (3,000.00) 1,500.00
Coast Guard/GSA 3,688.81 (3,688.81) -
ConAgra/Gavilon 6,661.33 3,162.78 (3,489.03) 6,335.08
Cru Victoria Investment,LLC 6,094.94 12,566.41 (8,123.10) 10,538.25
Delvin Hroch -
EnLink Midstream-Liquid Mrkt 10,937.89 - (10,937.89) -
EnLink Midstream-Operations 3,746.98 - (3,746.98) -
EnLink Midstream -Lease - 11,945.89 (11,945.89) -
Equalizer Inc 945.75 7,456.31 (6,413.68) 1,988.38
Equalizer inc. (Wharfage) 10,971.33 22,745.87 (10,971.33) 22,745.87
Fordyce, Ltd 11,738.54 11,575.41 (11,738.54) 11,575.41
Green Lake Investments, LLC 14,630.98 16,106.84 (14,630.98) 16,106.84
Gulf Mark Energy, inc. 2,452.97 17,247.04 (4,452.97) 15,247.04
GulfMark Terminals, LLC - 6,271.36 - 6,271.36
Hansa Meyer Heavy Haul - -
Invista 17,821.36 13,199.08 - 31,020.44
Jimmy Sanders, Inc 5,488.70 955.60 (1,385.60) 5,058.70
Jody Studer -
Jonathan Hein - 500.00 {500.00) -
MT! Logistics LLC - 3,500.00 (3,500.00) -
Texas Flow Tankage,LLC. 73,841.12 27,042.92 (73,841.12) 27,042.92
Tom's Marine & Salvage - 1,000.00 (1,000.00) -
United Agricultural Cooperative, 31,941.37 24,297.44 (33,057.27) 23,181.54
Victoria Bloomington, LLC 27,104.00 27,104.00 {27,104.00) 27,104.00
Victoria Fleet, LLC 487.50 19,863.75 (487.50) 19,863.75
West Side Calhoun Co Nav Dist - -
Total $ 227,864.76 § 231,729.51 S (234,014.69) S 225,579.58




£0°Z50'TTC TLE00TT § 9£'300'06T L8°T5V'T 00°522'S 15°05T'T 0002 %€ S71297  $  I6TSIES 00'TLZ'T 00°S6L 000ZT'8T § 297T0S's9 S
T7°0SZ'0ET T6yLy'9T 10'9L0'TET 86'EE1'T 00'592'Z L8'0ET'T 00'008'6T 06'98€'S 6€°£9€'60T ETSY6'T 00°5¢0% 790559 §
v0'yTL 'S8T 95'8%9'6 8°5£0'94T 09°0FZ 00°0EY'T S6'656 0055892 2L916'8 1979E29 OSTYP'T § 000007 § O0'SESE - OTTSE'89 S
58'988'G6T 20'916'0C £8'046'WLT 09°Z2r'T S 000v0's S S8EE0ZT $ . 00°0vE'ZT ZE7002T £6'878'89 05'965'T $ 0070007 § 009187 $ 00'SST'6E OTTOL'69 S
EESLLYYT 02'sv6'0Z ET°0£8°E2Z $ Z0'66E'T $ 00528'S S_S£LI0T 00°082TT ZLBSEVT TO/TLYL S OSTET'T § D068ST_ G O00Z9LE § QO'STE9E TU6212L S
S6'685'T9Z 0£'908°0€ STEBLOET $ T68IET $ 00°0L09 S €926 0008892 62°299'sT 88'780'78 S 0S'€09'Y 00°T€6'S ¥0'552's8
8t LSLLOT 3
1S'67L'TET $ €0'CL6'ET S 8¥'LSLL0T $ BT¥8ST $ 00'550'9 $ 9ZHE0'T S 000vS'€C  § 69LPIET § 9v0LL'BY § O0GE88 $ 000007 § OO0PEY'ZS 0S78S'61S 88'5TL'69 §
SLIE98'6T S SL°E98'6T $ ST'18Z 05°285'6T
0040142 $ 0070122 $ 00v01L2
00°000°T $ 00°000'T

6TY0'LT $ §6'002°C L6'TY8'bT $ 60891 00'08Z 00°028'0Z 88'861'T 00°0TE 00°s9Z 00'00S'T

- $

- m - W - - -
vy L6TvT $ 00°SZT0T YTLT'YT $ ST'899 00'0VT'E 00°S0T 00°088 62'E91'8 06'STT'T

- $ - $

- S - $
09's56 $ 09°ss6 $ 00's¢L 09°088
80°661€T S 80°66T'E€T S 80'66T'ET
00'00S'€ $ 00°00S'E S 00005

- $ - $

- $ - $

80°94L 8TS6Y'S S 09°LL 00'SL 8T'v05Y 05'€L5 00°592

vO'LYTLT $ b0’ LYTLT $ vOLYL'ST 00'000'2
P8'901°9T S 00syL's ¥8°T9E'L $ 00°0€S 00'58'T 00'0v8't ¥8'9ETE
T'SLSTT $ TYSLS'1T $ Tr'SLS'TT
L8'57L'2e $ 18'SPL'TT $ L8'SYLTT
TE9SY'L $ TE9SY'L $ 8E'H8 00'706'T €6°L9Y'S
68'SY6'TT S 68°SY6TT $ 68'SY6'TT

- $ - $

- $ - $
00°005 $ 00005 $ 00°005
T$'995ZT $ 00'52T'2 TP IPy'oT $ STyt 00°089 00°SL 95°LY8'T 09'869°L
82'Z9T'E $ 8L°79T'E $ €9°'3€E ST'yze’e
18'889'€ N 18'889°€ S 18'889°€
00°005'T S 00°005'T $ 00°005'T

- $ - S
PaIIOAU| B30 Avled pig 3NUIAJY |10, 294 UIIPY %0T B %S uonez|in jtey  soad a8esn ((9M 1238 28elolSleD jiBY s994 9fesn ey a8eyeym Ajnoas  oSieposfoig  s8eydoQ Junaaly aseat /iusy

20'19T°00€ steloL 6T0Z L2qUIAAON
ZELTTLIE sieloL 6107 J2quadaq

0207 4383030 /QITIIE SIIIOANI
VI¥OLDIA 40 140d

0z/0g/90
oz/te/Lo
oz/te/80
0z/0g/60
oz/tefot
0z/0€/11

0202/T€/21
070zZ/T€/2T
0z0z/Te/ZT
0zoz/t€/2T
020z/1€/2T
0Z0Z/T€/2T
0z0Z/1€/2T
020zZ/1E/2T
0Z0¢/TE/TT
0z0z/1E/2T
0Z02/T€/2T
0z0z/t€/2T
0z0z/TE/ZT
0zoz/te/zT
0Z02/T€/2T
0zoz/Te/zT
0Z07/1€/2T
0Z02/T€/TT
0z0Z/T€/2T
0Z02/1€/21
0z0zZ/T€/2T
0Z0z/1€/21
0Z02/T€/2T
0Z0Z/T€/ZT
0Z0Z/T€/2T
0Z0Z/T€/TT
0z0zZ/t€/2T
0z0zZ/TE/2T
0Z0Z/T€/TT
0z0z/1€/2t
0z0z/1€/71

pajlig 1eQ

sjej0).
sfeiol
sjelo)
sjeoL
sjesoL
s|eyor

sfeor

8unas|4 _UOVIA
uoFUILIO0|g BLIGIIIA
28eA(eS 1§ BULIBIA] S,WCL
71 ‘98ejue| moyq sexal
podsues] ananblepy
vsnaowwen
WiesadQo) |eLnynaudy paiun
loqeH s,AsjieH
13pnis Apor
ou[ ‘sdapues Awwir
zaJuey 1aqoy

e3siAu|

sa151807 1LIN

iney AreaH JaAsn esueHq
sasldiaul z-H

OTI ‘SUIMLIBL JRINJIND
ouf ABJaug yJe NS
SIUSLIISIAY| D] UBAID
*pY] ‘asApJod

a8epieyy "ou| Jazilenby
*suy Jazienby

sdO Weaslspy yurug
JelAy ND/aseaT- Julul
BN I-WESIISPIA HulTug
YO0IH WARQ
uIaH ueyjeuor

D77 “IS9AUI BLIOIIA NYD
uojiren/esdyuo)d
¥$9/plens 3seo)

uos g ade)

sayouey s33ug

Jswosn)



9:12 AM

01/13/21

Port of Victoria
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Budget Jan -Dec 20 YTD Budget Annual Bu...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3100000 - Revenues
3110000 - General Property T...
3111000 - Current Taxes 0.00 21,954.28 2,330944.89 2297,230.14 2,297,230.14
3112000 - Next Year Tax Col... 0.00 829.61
3113000 - Delinquent Ad Val... 3,413.70 2,083.26 23,252.89 25,000.00 25,000.00
Total 3110000 - General Prop... 3,413.70 24,037.54 235502739 2,322,230.14 2,322,230.14
319000 - Penalty & Interest on...
3191000 - Penalty/Interest C... 0.00 1,000.00 11,01545 12,000.00 12,000.00
3193000 - Penalty/Interest D... 1,791.53 666.63 9,880.05 8,000.00 8,000.00
Total 319000 - Penalty & Inter... 1,791.53 1,666.63 20,895.50 20,000.00 20,000.00
343000 - Other Revenues
3431005 - Reimbursable Wa... 1,034.26 1,250.00 13,767.39 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total 343000 - Other Revenues 1,034.26 1,250.00 13,767.39 15,000.00 15,000.00
361000 - Miscellaneous Reve...
3611000 - Interest Earnings 745.73 10,000.00 49,805.75  120,000.00  120,000.00
3611001 - Miscellaneous Re... 83.84 25193.47
3611002 - Admin Chgs 3rd ...
3611004 - Rail - 5% 1,418.50 1,666.63 13,786.50 20,000.00 20,000.00
3611006 - Liquid Cargo D... 165.69 500.00 6,554.65 6,000.00 6,000.00
3611007 - Rail Utilization I... 6,055.00 3,333.30 58,475.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total 3611002 - Admin Chgs... 7,639.19 5,499.93 78,816.15 66,000.00 66,000.00
3611020 - Port Security Ser... 883.50 3,333.30 31,828.75 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total 361000 - Miscellaneous ... 9,352.26 18,833.23 185644.12  226,000.00 226,000.00
362000 - Rents and Tariffs
3621000 - Leases 69,725.88 68,333.30 850,013.28  820,000.00  820,000.00
3622000 - Wharfage Charges 68,770.46  125,000.00 1,185455.31 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
3623000 - Project Cargo 1,000.00 166.63 4589.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3624000 - Rail Usage Fees 13,147.69 16,666.63 150,765.25  200,000.00  200,000.00
3624030 - Rail Car Storage ... 23,540.00 1,250.00 222,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
3625000 - Fleeting 19,582.50 8,333.30 96,404.50  100,000.00  100,000.00
3626000 - Dockage 2,434.00 6,250.00 55,040.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
Total 362000 - Rents and Tarif... 198,200.53  225,999.86 2,564,517.34 2,712,000.00 2,712,000.00
Total 3100000 - Revenues 213,792.28 271,787.26 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 5,295,230.14
Total income 213,792.28  271,787.26 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 5,295,230.14
Gross Profit 213,792.28  271,787.26 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 5,295,230.14
Expense
6750000 - Expenditures
6751000 - Salary Expense
6751101 - Salaries 59,834.01 40,000.00 45725735  480,000.00  480,000.00
Total 6751000 - Salary Expense 59,834.01 40,000.00 45725735  480,000.00  480,000.00
6752000 - Fringe Benefits
6752001 - Social Security 2,918.94 3,200.00 31,353.71 38,400.00 38,400.00
6752002 - Health Insurance 2,094.28 2,750.00 24,847.76 33,000.00 33,000.00
6752004 - IRA Expense 2,420.59 2,625.00 29,634.50 31,500.00 31,500.00
6752005 - Worker's Compe... 0.00 333.30 2,973.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
6752006 - Unemployment E... 0.00 41.63 163.91 500.00 500.00
6752007 - Life Insurance 750.19 2,083.30 7,317.24 25,000.00 25,000.00
Total 6752000 - Fringe Benefits 8,184.00 11,033.23 96290.12  132,400.00  132,400.00

A

Page 1



9:12 AM

01/13/21

Port of Victoria

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Budget Jan -Dec 20 YTD Budget Annual Bu...
6752999 - Operating Expense
6753000 - Utilities - Security 2,697.13 3,166.63 32,037.47 38,000.00 38,000.00
6753001 - Utilities - Elect Lif... 173.52 333.30 214117 4,000.00 4,000.00
6753003 - Utilities - Elect W... 6.50 50.00 172.29 600.00 600.00
6753004 - Insurance & Bon... 0.00 2,083.30 15,635.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
6753005 - Conventions & S... 0.00 1,666.63 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
6753008 - Dues & Subscript... 2,759.00 583.30 10,382.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
6753009 - Travel Expense 0.00 1,666.63 -311.90 20,000.00 20,000.00
6753011 - Office Expense 2,398.63 3,333.30 28,140.32 40,000.00 40,000.00
6753012 - Copier Lease/Doc... 0.00 583.30 13,575.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
6753015 - Port Security 471.82 6,666.63 26,257.53 80,000.00 80,000.00
6753017 - Shed 1 Maintenan... 405.42 416.63 424322 5,000.00 5,000.00
6753020 - Disaster Prepare... 0.00 833.30 5,839.64 10,000.00 10,000.00
6753021 - Storm Recovery 0.00 20,833.30 4567.00  250,000.00 250,000.00
6753034 - Potable Well Exp... 2,442.99 4,166.63 49,298.08 50,000.00 50,000.00
6753035 - Property Mainten... 400.92 5,000.00 52,713.67 60,000.00 60,000.00
6753036 - Dupont Bridge Re... 0.00 41.63 0.00 500.00 500.00
6753040 - Building Mainten... 1,200.00 2,500.00 23,657.95 30,000.00 30,000.00
6753041 - Building Utilities 538.99 833.30 6,163.90 10,000.00 10,000.00
6753042 - Utilities - Liquid C... 190.71 416.63 3,050.06 5,000.00 5,000.00
6753043 - Utilities-Dock Cra... 13.96 166.63 330.56 2,000.00 2,000.00
6753051 - Lift Bridge Other ... 565.41 22,916.63 107,188.90  275,000.00  275,000.00
6753052 - LiftBridge Operati... 2,123.49 4,166.63 45514.38 50,000.00 50,000.00
6753056 - Railroad Spur Lin... 0.00 4,166.63 70,945.82 50,000.00 50,000.00
6753060 - General Cargo Do... 0.00 208.30 17,088.60 2,500.00 2,500.00
6753065 - Liquid Cargo Doc... 31,340.36 2,500.00 50,518.83 30,000.00 30,000.00
6753066 - Vehicle Fuel & M... 92.59 416.63 3,158.86 5,000.00 5,000.00
6753067 - Telephone 708.55 833.30 5022.14 10,000.00 10,000.00
6753069 - Tractor Fuel & Ma... 2,117.65 1,666.63 6,692.97 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total 6752999 - Operating Ex... 50,547.64 92,215.82 584,023.46 1,106,600.00 1,106,600.00
6754000 - Other Services & C...
6754001 - Computer Software 0.00 125.00 1,832.32 1,500.00 1,500.00
6754003 - Professional Serv... 35,530.00 10,416.63 115,347.83  125,000.00  125,000.00
6754004 - Auditing 0.00 0.00 10,950.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
6754005 - Accounting 437.80 541.63 7,065.09 6,500.00 6,500.00
6754006 - Bank Charges 0.00 83.30 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
6754007 - Engineering Servi...
6754041 - General Engine... 3,221.00 12,500.00 76,697.98  150,000.00  150,000.00
6754043 - Railroad Spur E...  13,229.00 207,140.75
6754048 - Master Plan - U... 50,000.00 8,333.30 50,000.00  100,000.00  100,000.00
6754049 - Rider 38-Port R... 13,993.00 28,784.00
Total 6754007 - Engineering... 80,443.00 20,833.30 362,622.73  250,000.00  250,000.00
6754008 - Legal Services
6754021 - Legal Services-... 5,876.95 14,166.63 163,742.15  170,000.00  170,000.00
6754022 - Legal Services-... 8,698.28 20,833.30 76,482.81  250,000.00  250,000.00
Total 6754008 - Legal Servi... 14,675.23 34,999.93 230,224.96  420,000.00  420,000.00
6754009 - Appraisal District ... 0.00 3,500.00 20,470.17 42,000.00 42,000.00
6754010 - Tax Assessor Fees 0.00 0.00 46,169.25 45,000.00 45,000.00
6754013 - Public Notices 0.00 250.00 1,517.90 3,000.00 3,000.00
6754030 - Promotion & Dev... 0.00 0.00 164,725.36  150,000.00  150,000.00
6754035 - Emergency Fund 0.00 41,666.63 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00
Total 6754000 - Other Service...  130,986.03  112,416.42 960,915.61 1,556,000.00 1,556,000.00

00 Page 2



9:12 AM

01/13/21

Port of Victoria

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Budget Jan -Dec 20 YTD Budget Annual Bu...
6755000 - Property & Building...

6755001 - Equipment 0.00 2,083.30 16,681.52 25,000.00 25,000.00

6755002 - Water Well System 0.00 200.00
6755450 - P O V Shed #1 0.00 83.26 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

6755510 - Port Expansion 0.00 202,471.96
6755546 - 2012 Series A Bo... 0.00 0.00 605894.54 605,895.00 605,895.00
6755547 - 2012 Series B Bo... 0.00 0.00 426,990.06  426,990.00 426,990.00
6755548 - 2015 Series Bond... 0.00 0.00 827,084.50  827,000.00  827,000.00
6755552 - Smith Property Pmt 9,223.11 10,000.00 110,677.32  120,000.00  120,000.00

6755553 - North Dock Dama... 0.00 2,175.00

6755557 - C O E Project 0.00 14,623.00
Total 6755000 - Property & Bu... 9,223.11 12,166.56 2,206,797.90 2,005,885.00 2,005,885.00
Total 6750000 - Expenditures 258,774.79  267,832.03 4,305284.44 5,280,885.00 5,280,885.00
Total Expense 258,774.79  267,832.03 4,305284.44 5,280,885.00 5,280,885.00
Net Ordinary Income -44,982.51 3,955.23  834,567.30 14,345.14 14,345.14
Net Income -44,982.51 3,055.23  834,567.30 14,345.14 14,345.14

Q\ Page 3



11:08 AM Port of Victoria
01/12/21 A/P Aging Summary
As of December 31, 2020
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
AccuShip, LLC 1,657.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,657.03
AP CUSTOMER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AT&T Mobility 389.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 389.59
Bumgardner, Morrison & Company, ... 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.00
Commodity Switching Company,inc. 22,315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,315.00
County Treasurer's Office 262.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 262.80
Home Depot 44 .95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4495
MW Rentals & Services Inc. 471.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 471.50
Texas Ass'n of Counties Risk Mgmt ... 0.00 -617.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -617.00
TGB Group, LLC 15,920.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  15,920.00
The Law Office of Duane G. Crocker,... 5,876.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,876.95
Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc. 76.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.28
Waste Management 195.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.34
TOTAL 47,384.44 -617.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,767.44

v

Page 1



| abedq

9C'1S8 gc'L8c LZUBPH0-0ZAONOE 8besn |19pn 181epi AOd 011 19914 BUOPIA £CLS Qcoc/Leret S010AU|
L0'€LS £9'8¢¢ L ZUer0-0ZAONOE abesn (19 J81ep AOd uojineH/RIBYUOD (A%} ococ/ierel S01OAU]
8e'vee 8C¥8 LZUBLH0-0ZAONOE 8besn ljopn J81epn AOd ou| Jazijenb3 1219 0coz/iereh 3010AU|
00°0s1 00'6L LZuBry0-0ZAONOE @besn |l J81epi AOd 077 ‘sleulwa] eNND 0C.S 0coc/Le/ch S0I0AU|
00°6L 00°GL L2UBPY0-0ZAONOE 2BESN II9AL JRIBM AOd DT ‘SIUSWIISOAU| BLOPIA NYD 6115 ocoz/iereh SOI0AU|
asuadx3 [[oA JORRM SIGESINAUNDY - GO0LEYE
SBNUBARY JOUIO - 000EHE
€S 162'1 €5°162°1L 000 Xe] uo }saisjul @ Ajeusd - 0006 L€ 1301
€5 161 €6°162°1 000 xe] juanbuiieq isessiul/hieuad - 000€61LE (€301
€5'16.°L /8'ESG SUOI03I|0D XeL 0202-0€-CL soric ocoe/ie/et usodeq
99'/¢L') 8G°0G SUOIj08||0D Xe 1 0202-8¢-C1 9/¢€/¢ 0c0c/oeizL ysodeg
80°489°L 0,81 SU0NRY|0Y Xe] 0¢0c-6¢-Cl 68€LC 0cozc/oc/eh }sodeQ
88991 06'601 SU0I109]|10D Xel 020e-c2-2lt legle 0coz/e2/zL usodaq
87°8GG°1L 88'LL SUONO3|0] Xe | 020c-Zc-Ccl cvele ococ/ee/et ysodeQg
09°9vS‘L STAT4 Suoljo8|0) Xel 020e-Le-Cl 9¢elLe 0coc/eeich ysode(
Ge12sL 9/.'8¢ Suonod|0D Xel 0g0eg-8L-¢L nul L1-CL 20€Le ococ/ierel usodaq
6528y’ 8C'891 $SU0lJY|0D XB L 020Z-91-¢L iyl 6-2lL G6c.lc .0coz/8iet ysodeq
LlEPLE L 0.°06¢ SUoNo3l0) Xe1 020g-8-¢L Y #-Cl §/clC 020¢e/60/CL ysodeq
19°€C6 [ASWA]) suonos|jod Xel 020g-¢-¢i Nk L-¢l 6¥2.l2 0c0c/vo/ch ysodeq
62994 62°99. SUONO9II0D Xe ] 020Z-0¢-L1 gcele 0coc/Loreh ysodag
xe] jusnbuliieq seseiu/hieusd - 000L61LE
xe] uo jsaisu| g Ajeusd - 00061
0. €l¥'e 0Lelv'e 000 sexe] Apadoid (BJoUSS - 0000} LE 1BI0L
oL elv'e 0L€lLv'e 000 soxe| [eA py uenbuieq - 000¢LLE [BI0L
0Lelv'e 98Pl SUoONO9|0Y Xe] 0¢0c-0E-¢L G0¥.C ococ/ierct ysodeq
¥8'862'¢ 06°¢Si SUoNO9||0] Xe] 0¢0c-8¢-¢cl 9/glc 0coc/oE/Ch ysodeq
¥6'Svi'e 10°19 SUORO9Y|0D Xe] 0¢0¢-6C-Cl 68¢€.LC 0coc/oc/cL ysodaq
£6'780'¢ 82'80¢ SUORO9I|0] Xe] 0¢0c-€C-Cl lGelc 0coe/se/c) ysodeq
69'9/2°C #5°0¢€ SUOHO9|0D Xe L 0202-2¢-Cl cvele o0cocreel/ct ysodeq
LL'ovL'Z 168y SUOHO9|0] X 020c-Le-Cl 9cele ococieeich usode(
¥1°2.69'C 16221 SUOIOI|I0D XeL 020Z-8L-¢l niu} L1-ZL cogle 0coc/ie/eh ysodag
16696 12°9¢Py SuoNO9 0D Xe L 020Z-9L-Z1 Niul 6-CL G6c.lC ocoz/8lich ysodaq
ogeeL'e Ly'eoe SU0II09|I0D Xl 0202-8-¢l iUl ¥-¢l IR XA 0202/60/¢1 ysodeQ
68°69.°L 06°099 SUOIOBII0D Xe1 020g-¢-¢) iU} L-Cl 6¥cic 020e/v0/2L ysodag
66'80Z°) 66'80C°} SuoNd8|j0D X1 020Z-0¢-L L geele 0202/10/2) ysodaQ
soxe [BA PV uenbullaqg - 000ELLE
soxe| Auadoud [eisuas) - QO00LLE
Sanuansy - 000001
awoou|
asuadxg/owoou| AeuipiO
aoueleg upalD 1gaa OWIaN aweN WnN aieqg adAy
020¢ 1squada( siseq |eniooy

llejaq $SO7 g oI
BLOJOIA JO HOd

Le/eL/1o
NY LZ'6



Z obed
2
61°6€9°L 61°6€9'L 000 eiuoY Aued pig sBYD ulwpy - 2001 19€ [EIOL
00'550°9 00°550'9 000 awioou] uoneziiN j'ey - 2001 L9OE iejolL
006509 00°082 0202 29Q Buiyoums obexue| mo|4 sexa| AYLINT TYNYNOr  "ZNMH 020g/Le/cL  lelsus
oo.mt.”m 00'658'L 020z 99Q Bulyoumg jpwnjes/exeussio AYLINT TYNINOr  "ZNMH 0zozZ/LE/CL  TUielsuRD)
oo'oce’c 00'089 020z 92Q Bulyoums NYo AYLINI TYNINOr  ""ZNAMH ocoe/ierel
00°0ve'e ooovz'e 020z '03Q Buyoumg uog g aded/vn AHINT TYNENOr  "Z2NAMH 0coz/Lere)
awIoduf uonezinn liey - 2001 19€
69691 69691 000 %01 - %o0Q 0BieD pinbi - 9001 L9E BIOL
69'991 09°LL 020¢ J1equiadaQ Yjuol 1o} 824 Uullipy %01 AOd 077 's|eulwis ] HEIND cLLS 0coerieict S010AUY]
60'88 60'88 T JaquIadaq JO YIUO J0) 934 UIUPY %01l AOd 077 ‘sbesjue | mo|4 sexa) LLLS ozoz/Leret ao1oAU]
%0} - %00Q obse) pinbiT - 9001 L9E
05'8L¥'L 05°8Lv'L 000 %G - IIeY - $001 19¢ [ej0L
058LY'L 00°08 rquIsde( JO YIUoW 8Y) Jo) 884 UILPY %G ANOd 077 ‘ebeyue ) Mo sexa) 0LLS 0coz/ierct 80I0AU|
05°8¢c’l 00°0¢s 'quiede(g JO YuoLl 8y 1o 884 UIWPY %S AOd 0711 ‘sluswiisanu| exeT usauD 60.G 0c0e/ieret 8010AU]
05°808 G2'899 "rZ19quia0a( JO YUOLW J0) 834 UIWPY %SG AOd " "Alie1adoo) [einynolby pajun 809 0coz/Lerct 8010AY|
gz ovL GcorL 0202 12quiada( 10} 894 UIWPY %G AOd D77 ‘sjusuisanuj BUOIA MHD 1048 0coz/Leret S0I0AU|
%G - 1By - ¥0011L9¢
yenuo) Aued pig sbyYD uWpY - 2001 L9E
$8'€8 8'¢8 000 SJUBLLISSINQUIIDY SNOSUE|IBISIN - 1001 LOE [BI0L
¥8'€8 yg'e8 "7 OJiBABN 1B 84uUs) V| Jowxug Wwioly punisy "/GLE00 0cozreeiel ysodeq@
SJUBLUSSINQUIY SNOBUB|BJSI - LO0L LIS
€L'GYL €L'GhL 000 sBujuie3 jsaiiul - 000119 lejoL
€L°6v. £€6°0.9 }S8.8ju] JUN0JDY |BlsUsY 0coz/Lereh usodag
08'v. g8've isalaju] pund S| puog G1L0¢ 0coz/Lereh usode(
G6°6€ yZ'glL }saisju] pund S%f 92102 0coc/iere) usoda(
Le LL1e }saisju| pung %] velog ococ/lere) ysodaQ
sBuluiex ysasam] - 0004 19€
SBNUSASY SNOBUB|IBSI - 0001 9E
9Z've0‘L 9z ¥e0’L 000 s$anuaAsy J19YI0 - 000EPE (Bl1oL
9T ve0’L 9T ¥E0) 000 asuadx3 [19/0 191BAA SlgesInquIsy - S00LEYE [BIOL
9T ve0’L 00°S0L LZUBrY0-0ZAONOE 36BSN [I9M 181IBM AOd  *~"AljeI2d00D [eanynouby pajun gzlG 0coe/ieret 80loAU|
92'626 00°6. LZuery0-0ZA0NOE abesn (19 183 M AOd siopueg Awwir ¥2.i8 0202/LelTL 90I0AU|
soueleg upaio Haed owsy awenN WwnN a)eq adAL
020¢ lequidda( siseq [ENIOOY

[lejeg sso ¥ 1joid
EHOJOIA JO HOd

12/EL/10
WV €6



¢ abed

€2°966'9G 68298'L 020z/0¢/LL - (ANVS Dvd4d) agoLyl all (abepeypp) oul s8zilEnbg 0€.§ 0z0z/ierel 92J0AU|
PEECL'GS 0L°G¥.'L 020z/0¢/1) - (ANYS Ovdd) 8222 ALl (sbepeypn) ou| Jezjenb3 0¢.6 0z0z/1e/2} 8010AU}
$9'28€'€S 0£'888'L 0202/0¢/L )1 - (ANVS OVdd) a/26dL (eBepeypp) ou| sozijenby 0.5 0202/1€/21 8010AU[
Pe66%'LG £9'69.'L 0202/0¢/LL - (GNVS Ovdd) 2429 Al (aBepeypn) ou| Jazijenby 0£.S 0202/1€/Z) 20[0AU[
LL'62L'6V 29'c98'L 020Z/0¢/11 - (ANVS Ovdd) dLELS0 AL (ebeyeypn) -ou| 19zijenby 0.8 0202/1€/Z) 30[0AU|
60°998' /Y 0S'1¥8'L 0202/0¢/1 1 - (ANVS Ovdd) aZesy NgH (eBepeypn) -ou| Jozijenby 0¢.8 0202/1/Z1L a910AU|
65209 WSS LL 0Z0z Jequeoe( Joj abepeypp P17 ‘@0Api04 6218 0202/1€/Z) 8010AU|
8L 6v¥'ve 16'%SL'2 0202/82/Z) - 821 ‘9ZL NIN "ou] ‘ABJsuz el nO 1215 0202/1€/2) 2010AU|
12¥69°'LE 91'018'v 0202/1£/2) - 9¢1€ ‘'ec0¢ LINS "ou| ‘ABisuz e JInS 1216 020Z/18/2) 80l0AU|
G0'¥88'9Z G9'€98'Z 0202/20/Z) - 821 ‘921 ININ "ou] ‘ABieuz yew Hno 1216 0202/1€/2) S010AU|
0v'020'%Z 9z'818'v 0202/60/Z) - 9¢1€ ‘€£0€ 1IN "ou] ‘ABreuz yew Jno 1216 0202/1€/Z) 8010AU]
71'202'61 09'6¢2 sjuyuodipy - 9o 1ad BISIAU] 9225 0202/1€/2) 8010AU|
¥6'99v'31L 8y'6es sluyuodipy - £0€ 14d E}SIAu| 9z.5 0202/1€/Z) S010AU|
90'LEL L) 00'€zZ0'} auexayo|oAD - 01€ 19d EJSIAU| 9246 0202/1£/2) S010AU|
90'802'91 PP GEG'L auexeyoloAD - ZLE 19a EJSIAU 9z.5 0202/1£/Z) 20l0AU|
29'TLL'SL Yr'S¥0'2 auexayo|oAD - LLE 19d BISIAU] 9z2.6 0202Z/1€/Z) 80(0AU|
X AN A 08'¥59 susipeng - 002 XaM B}SsIAu| 92.5 0202/1€/2) @ol0AU|
8C'ZLV'TL 09°€81 susipeing - £00Z XaM esiny| 9215 020Z/Le/ZL 8210AU]
86°882'¢l 96 ¥£G susipeingd - L00Z XaM eIsIaug 921G 0z20z/Lelc) 9010AU
z29'eSL 1L 95°8€9 auaipeing - 8094 |10 ElSInU| 9TLG 0202/LE/Z1 aojoAU]
90°GLL L 00°ZLL'S Bluowwy snoipAyuy - €6 1900 elsiaU| 9z.6 0202/1£/2) 80l0AU|
90°€00'9 81 v0S't 0202 1equigoaq 10} peoT Ulen 0717 ‘sfeulule | epiND A WAe 0z0z/L8/2) 80l0AU|
88'86¥'L 88°86%'1 022/90/2) - 60€ 9IM 0T ‘ebexue| mo|4 sexay 208 0202/1€/Z) S210AU|

sebiey) abepeypn - 000229¢

88'6Z/'69 88°62.°'69 000 soseaT - 0001LZ9E [Bj0L
89'GZ/L'69 00°006'L “auladid-0Z0Z Jequieos( Joj 8sEDT 8YIs AlYIuon 071 ‘ebexue) mold sexa]l 9695 020Z/18/2) ao]0AU|
88'522'89 09088 "lequiens( - [BUILLIB| JBZI|INS8 JOj Jusy AJUION siepueg Awuwip 7696 0202/1¢iz) 90(0AU|
8Z'Gve L9 00°005 X1 ‘uoibuiwoolg “uT Bup3a 996 / 0202 98d uieH ueyyeuor £G96 0202/10/2) 82I0AU|
82'G¥8'99 00%01°/Z ""87 0Z0Z “tequiadsq -0 uojbuiwoo|g BLOIA 07171 uojbuioo|g BLOPIA 0596 020Z/10/Z) 80l0AU|
8T L¥L'6E 06°GLL L 8SB97 0Z0Z fequwieoe  Alje1edoo) [esnynouby pauun 6¥95 020Z/10/Z1 8010AU|
8£°6Z9'8¢ 00°00G' @ - BUOJOIA JO Hod ® eaiy umoq AeT jo abesn 071 sonsI607 1L %98 020Z/10/21 8010AU|
8£°GZ1'GE 00°000°Z 0207 Jequieoe( loj ases| ays Alujuop ‘ou| ‘“ABrauz yew yno S¥95 0202/10/Z) 8o10AU|
gc'gzl'ee £6°L9%'S 8sE97 0Z0T JoqwadeQ ou| Jazijenb3 795 0202/10/Z) 8910AU|
G¥'1G9'/Z 68°GP6 LL oses| a)S Ajuuoy 1 'sisuled wWeanspiy JuIug £¥96 0202/10/2) S010AU|
95 LLL'GL 09'869'2 8see7 0Z0zZ99d D1 'SjUSWISSAU| BLOPIA NHD Zr9s 0202/10/2}) 8010AU|
96'210'8 Gl've8'e 020z '08Q 9se97 AQd uojines/elbyuo) [R7ele 0202/10/Z) 8010AU|
18°881°G 18'889'c JuawAed ssea Ajyjuop YS9/piens 1seod 0v9s 0202/10/Z1 80(0AU|
00°00§"L 00°00S"} 0207 '09Q Joj [ejusy oedg BueyianQ | pays uog % aded 6£95 0202/10/Z} 80(0AU|

sasea7 - 0001LZ9E

Sylie] pue susy - 000Z9¢
9T'Tse's 9z°2s¢e'6 000 SenuaAsSy SNOSUE|[SISIA - 00019 IBIOL

05'¢88 06°¢88 000 sa01M8g A)INoag Hod - 0201 1L9E el L
06°¢88 00°0LE 0207 1oquwiee( o Yuoly sabieyd Ajunoes 077 ‘ebexue] mojd sexaf 81/G 0202/1€/Z) 80[0AU[
06°€.S 06°€.G 020z ‘Jequieoaq jo yuopy sebieyd Amnoeg 0711 ‘sleuiuis ] elyIND JAVA:] 0202/1/Z) 8010AU[

sooineg Aunoag Wod - 0201 19¢

aoueleg upaln Jigeq OWwIBIN aweN WnN aleq adAl
ONON L@DE@O&D siseg [enJody

['eleg ss07 § 1jold
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Le/eL/Lo
NV 126



¢ abed
gz'gel'cle 82'26L'€iZ 000 WOoI4 SSOID
8z'z6L'Ele 82'26L'€LT 000 awioou| |ejo
8z'z6L'cLe 8Z'26L'€LT 000 senuaAy - 000001L€ (BI0L
£6°002'861 £€6°002'861 000 Syle] pue sjusy - 00029¢€ [BI0L
00vEY'E 00'vEr' 000 abexooq - 000929¢ leloL
00'vey'T 00706} "08( 404 ¥oo(] obie) |e1sus) 10} S99 vbexooQ ou| J8zilenb3 oLLS 0zZ0z/18/21 9210AU]
00°0eS 00°G9¢ 10 Hodq @ yo0( obies pinbiy Joj 994 abexdoq D77 ‘sjeullla] YBNYIND GL/S 0Z02Z/LE/2L a010AU|
00°'s9c 00'G9c " 10 Wod ® Moo obies pinbiT 10 894 abexooq ‘07 ‘obexue] mo|4 SEXS]. 1.6 020Z/1E/21 9010AU|
abexooQ - 000929¢
06'Z85'61 06'Z85'61 000 Bunaal4 - 0006Z9¢ €10
0528561 05'285'61L 0202z 0 Jauenb uip 1oy Bunes|y 077 1991 BUOIA 92/6 0202/1€/ZL s0j0AU]
Buneald - 0005Z9¢
00°0%¥5'€Z 00°0¥5'¢€Z 000 884 obelo)s JeD |leY - 0S0ZoE [eloL
00°0v5'€Z 00°0¥8'L "°Z 18quieoa( JO YIUOI By} o) 994 abelolS lley D7 ‘sjudLuisenu] sxeT usaln 90/6 020z/1E/2) 9010AU}
00'004'12 0002802 "Z 'Jequisoa( 4O UIUO 8y} 104 994 abeloig ey 071 ‘ebexue) mold sexsL G0.S 0202/18/Z1L 82|0AU|
00°088 00'088 7 ‘19gwieseq 0 YOI 8y} o) 954 abelolg fley  Aleiedoo) [einynouby pajun $0.6 0202/1/2) 8010AU|
8324 abelo}s 1D |IBY - 0£0¥29E
69°2¥L'C) 69/¥L'Cl 000 sea abesn |18y - 000¥Z9E 1810l
69°LvL'cL LLov ""0202 18quiaoaq yuoly Joy 884 abesn jled AOd D711 'SIUStUISaAU| 8XeT usslD €046 0202/1E/21L 89[0AU}
85°/01°¢L €.°960°' 0g' Jequienaq/ Yiuoly Jos oe4 sbesn 1IBY AOd O ‘SHUSWISIAU] S¥ET USaID €046 0202/1/21 80(0AU|
G8'0L0'0L 62'€91'8 0Z0Z J1aquwaoa( Jo Yoy Joy abesn ley  AResadoo) |esnynouby papun 1025 0z202/Le/ZL 30J0AU|
96°/¥8'L 9G°/¥8'L “-orI4 - uo} Jad Ga'$ © sieojley 0Z0Z 1equisdeg O 'SJUSWIISSAU| BLOOIA NYD 6695 0202/1¢/2) 80|0AU|
see ebesn 18y - 000¥29E
00°000°) 00°000°} 000 obieD 1sfoid - 000£29¢ BIOL
0070001 00°000°} 1202 ‘€l 990 - 0Z0Z ¥} 28Q 9sUDIT 8J0PASIS 0717 obeajes 1 sulep swo 9895 0202/vLiTL 80[0AUj
ofie) afoid - 000£29€
9¥'0..'89 9v'0..'89 000 sebiey) sbepeupn - 000229¢€ BIOL
9¥'0.2'89 06°L2L 020zZ/vzz L -49zIiued Yying Aig -gegel OLN (eBepeypn) ou| Jozienb3 0.8 0z202/18/2) 8210AU]
96'266'L9 16'828'L 020Z/7L/2) - (ANVYS Ovdd) 96827 O1IN (eBepeypn) -ouj JoziENb3 0€.8 0202/1E/2) 8010AU]
66'CL1'S9 GG'09/') 020Z/7L/Z) - (ANVYS Ovdd) €786 HO (ebepeypn) -ouj Jozijenby 0.8 0202/1€/Z) 80l0AU|
AT 627981 020Z/7L/Z) - (ANVS Dvdd) .52 OLN (ebepeypn) ou| Jozienbz 0£.6 0z0Z/1e/2) 8010AU]
5968729 €1°G98'L 020z/7LiZ) - (ANVS Ovdd) a6eet OLIN (eBepeypn) -ouj Jaz)jenbz 0.8 0202/1€/Z) S210AU|
26°€29'09 £€Z'298'L 020Z/74/Z1 - (ANVS Ovd) as¥8 OLIN (eBepeypn) ouj Jazijenbz 0.6 0202/1€/Z) 8010AU|
69°192°8S 969/’ 020Z/7L/Z) - (ONVS Ovd4d) 0686 HO (sBeyeypn) -ou) 19z|lenb3 0£.6 0z20Z/1E/2) el
aoueleg upaln 1gea QWIS SweN WwnN aled adA]
ONON L@QE@O@D siseg |entooy

le}eQ $SO7 8 J0Id
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Le/€L/10

WY 126



G abed

¥6'816'C 000 ¥6'816'C Ajunoag |B100S - 1002529 [BI0L
¥6'816'C #0102 finseal] seje}s pajun /10€ 020Z/LE/2) 3o8yD
062122 G6'¥9Z finseal] sejelg papun £10€ 020Z/LE/2) %o8yd
G62G6'L 65281 finseal] sejels papun 0l10¢ 020Z/9L/Z) 3oayo
9€'0LL'L LE'P62 finseal| seielg pajun 100€ 020Z/SLiT) psklie}
G0'9LG'L £7'659 Ainsesl| sejels pajun 200¢ 020Z/S11Z) piel-lllg}
Z9°098 05°269 Ainseal| sejels pajun 000¢ 020Z/1L0/Z) piel-le}
zZL'eol zleol Ainseai| sejels pajun 000€ 0202/1L0/2) ¥o8un
Aunoeg |e190s - 1002529
spyouag ebuli4 - 0002529
L0 PE8'6S 000 LOPE8'6G ssuadx3 Aiejes - 000159 IBIOL
LO'¥E8'6S 000 LOPES'6S soueles - 10L15/9 [el0L
LO'¥E8'65 00°00¢ 8ouemo|ly Je)d UEas ‘yoIgns 910¢ 020Z/LE/Z) o8y
LO'¥EG6S 19°999'9 Aees UEss ‘YoIgus 910¢ 0202/1E/2) pisk-lle)
7£'298'26 00°90%'L Ae|su| ‘9 Jsydosuyg 510¢ 0z0zZ/Le/Z) %08YD
YELOP LG 80°996'L o euibey ‘sndic) 7108 020Z/18/2) pieklile)
9Z'S61'6¥ 8¥'892'C 2110 [9_YIIN €10¢ 020Z/L8/2) pieklFlo)
82°922 LY 00eslL uonesuadwo) |,ppy ") 8uUUBS[ ‘UuBWIBUBNYDS z10¢ 0202/\E/2) o8y
8/°€60' LY 9/'62¥'2 ") SUUBSI ‘UUBWIBUBNYDS z10¢ 0z02/Le/2) %08y)d
20v99'vy GLE6L'E Kejes 'S ydiopuey ‘Asjsuj L10€ 020Z/18/2) pel=lite)
1Z0LV LY 6£°265°CL Kefes ueas ‘yoIqus 600¢ 020Z/9L/T) Yo8yD
88'//8'8¢ 00°00¢ 8OUBMO||Y 18D uess ‘yoIgis 900¢ 020Z/S4/Z) o'y
$8°115'82 19'999'9 Aejeg uees ‘yoIgus 9008 020Z/S1/2) osyo
LZ'116'12 06'622°'L Karsu| "o Jaydoisuyd G00¢ 0zZ0Z/511Z) 3o8yo
12°689'02 ¥Z'208°L o euibay ‘sndio) $00€ 0zZ0z/S1IZL NeClTel
€888l ¥¥'6.0'C ZIO [8BY2IN £00€ 0zZ0Z/SLIZL %8y
£0'708'91L 00'€el uofjesuadwo) |,ppy ") SuUBS[ ‘UuBWAUANYDS z00e 020Z/S1LIZL %8y
£0'129'9) 822222 "D BUUBS[ ‘UUBWIBUBNYDS zoog 020Z/S1IZL pretlity]
GLEPY' vl GLEBL'S Kejes 'S ydiopuey ‘As|suj L00S 0202/S1/Z1 %o8uD
00°052°L 1 00052 Aesu| 9 Jaydoisuyo 6662 0202/10/2) ek:1ite)
00°000°L 1 00°00G'L o euibsay ‘sndio) 8662 0202/10/ZL %0840
00°005'6 00°00G'L 2110 12BYoIN 1662 020Z/10/21 %o8Yd
000008 00000t "D BUUBSI ‘UUBWIBUBNYOS 9662 020Z/10/21 pieklite}
00°000'% 00°000'% Kejes 'S ydiopuey ‘Asisuj 5662 0202/1.0/Z1 pisk=lie}
souees - 1011629
asuadxg Aleles - 0001529
sainypuadx3 - 0000G.9
asuadx3y
aoueleg Hpa1n 1geq oW aweN WNN aleq adA]
020z Jlequiada( siseq |ENJOOY

lle}oQ $SO7 @ Jjoid
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Le/EL/1L0

WY 126



g abed

AR WA 000 4K A ebpug Y1 10813 - selN - LOOES.O 1ejo)
25°¢L) zZ5eLL ebpug W IO TIVLIIY ADYINI NXL 7220550 020Z/L1/T) ng

abpug Y 08|13 - semlN - LO0LSL9

€1°166'C 000 €1'165'2 Aunoag - selilN - 000ES.9 IE10L

€1'/66'C Z6'¥E 0Z/2LIZL-02/LL/LL UBIS AOd  "''] '@Aeiadoo) O109[ BUODIA - " "ZLDAA 0202/22/21

12295 050Gt ANoeS / MM L# S WEed PUl UINOD TIVLIY ADYINI NXL  TU/L20SS0 020Z/LLiZL

LULLL'E 10z swb zg oo pibriaun UINOD TVLIAY ADYIANT NXL 220650 0zZ0Z/LLIZ)

0.'666'L 167291 sibI elod  UINOD VLIY ADYINT NXL 220550 0202/1 11T

€L71E8'L L2202 spyblI1slod  UINOD NVLIIH ADYIANI NXL L2050 0Z02Z/1 112

20'v29'L G/ 'GE Bpig Alun%ag  UINOD TIVLIY ADHANI NXL 7220650 0202/L1iZL

1T'88G°L ¥1°696'1 siybrielod  NOD TIVLIY ADHIANT NXL 220550 020Z/L1/2)

€16 65’8 sleD yoeQ obieg uen  TWOD TIVLIY ADYIANI NXL  TTLZ0SS0 0202/1 LIz

860l 950l QlED UIBIN AOd  INOD TIVLIY ADYINT NXL 220650 020Z/LL/ZL

Aunoeg - sanliiiN - 000£5.9

asuadx3g BugesadO - 6662529
00¥8L'8 000 00'¥81'8 syyeusg ebuid - 0002629 IBI0L

61°0G/ 000 61062 aouRINSU| BT - 200269 (BIOL
61°06. 61°0G6. als-aii-am uelpiens  Uuep-|9 020Z/91/2} ng

soueInsu] &1 - /002529

6502V’ 000 65°02+'C ssuadx3 vl - $0025/9 |1BI0L
65°02¥' £9'/€1 “d ‘sndio - Nv1d (a) 267  Hedaq isnil jueg Ajuedsold 810¢ 0202/1E/Z) 3o8yQ
962922 62°8G1 W ‘20 - NY1d (9) 267 "Hedaq isniL yueg Ajiedsouid 810¢ 0202/1£/Z) prel-lllg)
YA A4 80°0L1 T ‘uuewsuenyos - Nvd (@) Z6¥  ~"Wedaq isni| yueg Ajedsold 810¢ 0202/1£/Z) 3o8y0
60756 L 9522 o ‘Aoisu] - NY1d (@) ZG¥  “"Hedaq jsni| yuegd Ajsdsold 810¢ 0202/1£/21 %o8yYDd
£6°0€L°L 91921 " ‘sndiod - Nv1d () LG ~Hedaq isniL dueg Ajiedsoid 800€ 0202/51/2) pielle}
18909°L 9561 N ‘ZILO - Nv1d (@) 26  wedeq isni yueg Ajusdsold 800€ 0z02/G1/Z) %08Yd
18'85v"L 166G} [ ‘uuewoauanyos - Nvld (@) 26  Wedsq isni| Yueg Ajledsoid 800€ 0202/61/Z1L %08yD
0620} 95'€2Z o ‘Aejsul - Nv1d (@) 26  "Hedsq isni| yueg Apledsoid 800¢ 020Z/SLiZL %08Y9d
¥£'620'L PEYSY 0202/0£/60 3/0/4 9a4 Buideaypjoog  uedsq isniL ueg Ajuadsold  0Zb0Z) 020Z/%0/21 Ing
00'629 00629 020Z/0¢/) L Bupug N ss41de@isnit  ~"ueds(q isnit yueg Ayedsold  UOZROZ) 0202/%0/21 ng

ssuadx3 wdi - #¥0025/9

8T¥60'C 000 8Z¥60'Z aoueINSU| YYESH - Z00ZG/9 IEJOL
8Z'¥60'C 08°0%S yolqns S souBINsSUl YIBSH "L O PISIYS @nig ® ssoup anig  '1Sg04g 020Z/8}/Z1 ng
8P 'e6s L 61682 ZINO "IN SouBINSUl YlesH L 4O PIBlYS anig g ssoij enjg  1Sg04d 0202/81/Z1 g
62 79. 69095 sndio) "y souelnsu| yyesH L0 PIRIYS 8nig g ssoup enig  TLSg0d 0202/81/Z1L ng
0902 09'€02 uolsIn/EIURQ ueipieng  “ruep-19 0z02/91/2L g

aoueINsU| Y)esH - 200269

soueleg npa1D 1geq OBl aweN wnn aleq adA
020z Jequiada( siseg |eniooy

leyoQ SSOT '8 1OId
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

L2iel/1o
WY 126



J abed

Zy'sovy 000 Zy'soy S0oUBUSUIEI | PAUS - L10EGLO |EIOL
'S0y ay'soy L#PaUS  TINOD TIVLEIY ADHIANI NXL  7°L208S50 0coc/Li/el g
SouBUBJUIBIN | PRYS - L10€GL9
Z28'LLY 000 28’ LY Anosg pod - G1L0€G.9 [BlI0L
8Ly [A5RY) suoyd Awnosg Ao 181y 'udoes 0coc/8i/ct
0G°LLY 09'LLY sesawe) AInoeg 1o} [eusy 911 Ul SBOINSS B S|EJUSH MIN 1-G0L0Z 0coc/9LieL
Auno9s od - GL0ESL9
£9'86€'C 000 €9'86€'C osuadx3 9010 - 1 L0EG.9 [EIOL
£€9'86€£C 00°99 1202/ 1/1L0 NIyl 81/Z) 2oInIeg Busamsuy  "oul ‘80laeg Bullamsuy uebed (YAR14% 0coe/gLrel
€9'¢ee'T 16'86 sal|ddng 210 jodag aoy0  "L/8SGEL ococreLrel
99'veT'T 66'88 sa||ddng o010 joda@g @040 "LL8SEL ococeLrel
L9°6vLZ 16'06 saljddng 8010 JodeQ @00 L.I8SEL ococ/ieL/ich
9.¥50°Z 66°0v abesoed jug ssaussng ALOSId UEV.690 0cocreliel
L1°€10'T YZ 168 Sfpung suoyd sdOAsuUIS (Jousoiu] 00) L91Y 20818 0coz/Li/iel
€5°291°) el sobieyD aje OO TIVLIY ADYINI NXL 220550 ocoe/i el
6L°L9L°L LTS seidoD g " ‘suolnjog sssuisng BQIYSOL  £/8EVES 0coe/eo/el
Z6'G51L°L Lg'ee s9|dog YO T ‘suonnjog ssauisng BAIYSOL | LEYES 0coc/eo/et
LeeL’l 09°¢l SdSN O VSIAMNYE ALId3dSOdd  Z2LO0A 0coe/Lo/el
187021} 96°1L6 QNS 8qopy "D VSIA MNVYE ALId3IdSOdd  ZLO0A 0coe/io/el
68'820°L 0462l Jouudiopyul O VSIA MNVYE ALIMIASOdd  ZLOOA 0coe/Lo/el
G1'€06 00°0L) sdwels "D VSIA MNVE ALIM3IdSO¥d  ZLOOA 0coe/ioret
Sle6l 06°L8 e8NS 9 9j6009 D VSIA MNVE ALIYIJSOYd  ZLOOA 0coc/io/el
SCLLL 8.°0L sBuneapy usWBoT D YSIA MNVE ALIYIDSOHd  'ZIO0A 0coc/Lo/eh
Lv00L 16°1¢S "1p [e1oos ) Aqgo] ul suonejuasaid Buesw Jof AL "D VSIA MNVE ALIMIASO¥d  "ZLIOOA 020¢/10/CL
0GgcLl 0G'¢LlL 0Z0z Jequisoag/ dnxoeg pno|D JaAISS AQd 077 ‘'OHONOH AYVYNIg Vi) 0coe/Loret
esuadxg 99O - LLOES.9
00652 000 00'65.°C suoiduosgng g seng - 800ES.L9 1elol
006522 00'625"} 1202 ‘10-020Z 100 senq diysioquiapy [enuuy  uaiajuoD skemisiepn [BUOEN  0ZZLOL 020Z/E41ZL ing
00VEZ L 00'v€2 SpIND JaARY PUBIUL | ZOZ 40 SIdod a1y ) |lewnop skemuslepy  -LZ0Z  0202/0L/TL g
00°000°1 00000} s8nQ 1Z0Z [Bnuuy TI00SSY [eUBD [BISEOdeNU] ND  LZ-€6€  020T/60/ZL ing
suonduosgng @ sana - 800ES.9
059 000 05°9 19N JOYBAA 199I3T - SeIBN - S00ES.L9 [BI0L
059 059 MM L# NOEed 'PUl - "INOD TIVLIY ADYINI NXL  7L206S0 0coc/LLieL g
IBAN J21B /A 10913 - SOIIBN - 00EG.9
souejeq wpaun naeq owan sweN WnN aeq adAL
020¢ ‘egquedag siseq |eniooy

leJe@ $$07 9 1oid
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Le/eLio
NV LZ'6



g obeg QW
LP'595 000 L' G695 souBUSUIBN JaYIO 9BpLG W - LG0ES/9 [BI0L
[AAeicle] 00'0ce "SBALIP 4O }8s8l |enuely “umop abpiug "OU| '0UI0R[g uskoD G0¢/.8 0cog/eLielL g
lv'GEE 67°0€ %01 ® 1oId "oU| "sielse puy IMsalpoy r€80€T 0coc/eo/ch g
¢6'¥0¢ ¥2'981 %E£6°961 @ pesyIsnO "ou| "SIR)SBIN puY 1Msalpopy ¥£80¢C 020z/60/C) d
89'8L1L 89'8L1 abplq Y| uo Ssiou axelq Jooys-sjgnol ] JogeT "OU| "SI9)SB puy IMsalpopy 7€80¢€C 0c0c/60/Ct g
souBuSIUIE JOYIO 96PUg YT - LGOESLO
96°¢cl 000 o96'¢l SUBID H00d-salllilN - €¥0ESGL9 IBIOL
96°¢h o6'clL auBID MO0g  INOD TIVLIY ADYANI NXL /20850 ococ/iirel nd
auelId Yo0g-salinN - €059
12061 000 127061 300 obued pinbiq - salN - Z¥0€5.L9 [BlI0L
127061 8L°GY 0YO JejseN Jogqie  TUINOD TNVLIY ADYINI NXL  L209S0 0coc/h el
e vyl or'ze Bpig yooqa INOD VLAY ADYINT NXL  77220SS0 0coc/LLich
YA AA yl1'ze zeyoog bt UINOD TVLIY ADYANT NXL  LZ0SS0 0coc/LLzL
£€°00L £¢°001 s|ybITolod  UINOD NVLIY ADYINI NXL  TLZ0SS0 ococ/h e
sooQ@ obied pinbiT - samiN - Z40€5L9
66'8€S 000 66'8¢S selN Buipiing - L#0£5/9 (B101
66'8¢G JASPRAS] Bpig wwpy AOd  INOD TIVLIY ADYINI NXL 220650 ozoz/Lireh
c0'Ll co'LL II8AA BpIg UIWPY AOd INOD TIV.LIY ADYANT NXL 7220650 0coc/Lireh
sen Buiping - 1¥0€S.L9
00°002Z'} 000 0000Z'} soueuauiepy Buipiing - 0¥0£G.9 1801
00°00Z°t 00061 "Yo8yo Jojelsuan Bp|g uiwpy "ou| ‘ouoelg uskon goLL8 0c0z/0L/ch ing
00°050'} 00'0G0°L seolueg Buluesid ueds g o1dS  "'L£Z000 020z/10/¢L ng
soueuajuely Bulp|ing - 0¥0£S/9
Z6'00% 00'%9 Z6'v9P soueusjurely Apadold - GE0EG29 BI0L
76°00% PEG61L 80|n9g Jaysdwing JAS8 juswabeuepy 81sepy UGL8LED 0cocreeieh
86'60¢C ot Ly Auadoid py nokeg yoelg | ‘anieladooy o109 BUOWIA  ZLHEg ococ/celeh
[ 2] S6 v j8s yound pue 1ig jodeg swoHy  “gZLaH ocoz/ie/ch
12611 0009 0Z0Z AON 81D ume " 8g  uonebiu| suspies Jejeg 6¥8¥0 0coc/eo/ch
12°6S LT°6S s)oq A19jes 'O VSIA MNYE ALIYIdSOYd  “ZLO0A 0coz/1o/eh
000 00'v9 9zis Buoim - s)jaq Ajgjes Uo WNIBY O YSIA MNVE ALIMIJSOYd  "ZLOOA 0zcoz/Lo/eh
00'¥9 00'%9 syeq A1pgeS 'O VSIA MNYE ALIYAdSOdd  ZLO0A 0c0oz/Lo/ecL
aoueuajuiepy Apadold - GS0ES/S
66°2vv'C 000 66°Chv'c osuadx3 |I9pA Blgelod - FE0ES/9 IBI10L
66°Ch'e 66°LC luswisiels 0¢0oe ¥00ZOIN ge {eljue)d SHSA "'LSHSA 020e/eo/ch
00GLP'2 00°0ve Bugsal Jeddod pue pes SO2IAISS [ejusiiuolInug ABieD 2142 020e/10/21
00GLLC 00'6ce se|dwes [eojBojousiorg  $80IAISS |BJUBWIUOIAUT ABIED 8yve 0z0z/1L0/21L
00°056°1 000561 0Z0Z "AON 10} 01A18S AjUjuoy $90IA9S |ejuswuoIAuT Asie) 8¥ye 020¢/L0/CL
asuadx3 |l8MA Sldelod - ¥E0EG.L9
soueleg npaIn ngeq ows aweN wnp aleq adAl
020z ‘lequada( siseg |enJooy

llejo@ $s07 8 1oId
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Leiel/Lo
NV 126



5 obed

¥9°LPS'0S 00'v9 9 119'0S asusdx3 BunessdQ - 66626.9 1e10L
G912 000 G9LLL'C SoUBUSUIBIN @ [9Nn4 J0joel] - 690EGL9 [B10L
G9LLL'C G6°'GSY Old yeuyS aauqJaolpell O VSIAMNVE ALIHIdSOdd  Z2LOOA ocoe/Lorel
0L7199°L L1 'vS eouqgni o 1B G D VSIA MNVE ALIM3dSOdd  ZLI0A 020z/10/21L
6G°L09°L L¥'602 pieng yeyg aaugaodel]l D VSIAMNVYG ALRIEASOYd  ZLOOA 0goe/Loreh
81°86¢'L 81'86¢'lL Jeyg sulisAug Jooell D VSIAMNYE ALIYIdSOYd  TZLO0A ozog/ioret
9OUBUSIUIEIN B [9n4 JOJoRI] - 690ESLO
§G'80L 000 GG'80L suoyds|a] - /90€5/9 (101
Ge'80L GL'/9 "W pajedo|ie sey 191V uawAied suoyd Aunoeg GOW 1L®R1V ".Ep92C8 0coe/m8L/reL
08'0¥9 €L'8L Asfsu| Apuey Qo 1’81V ~TLEPOC8 ococ/gLich
20°29% 9y’ 19l ZILQ |esyoIy QO L1V "LEPOC8 ocoz/8Lict
1900 €e'l8 uyoigqns ueeg QO LRLVY  ""LEVYIZ8 ocoz/i8Liet
8z'6le 86°/8 # 008 - suoyd 3240 (seuoyd 8o0) 191V "AVEAUL 020z/80/2L
og'lee og'lee junoooe ssauisng souessig Buo (seuoyd 8o0) 191V Nvau| 0202/80/2L
auoyds|a] - 90£5.9
6526 000 6G°C6 SoUBUSUIBIA @ [9N4 BIOIYSA - 990€G.L9 [EI0L
6526 S0°0S jenyonil D VSIA MNVYE ALId3dSOdd  2LO0A ozoz/ioret
K44 1 lA%4 [ond 'O VSIA MNVYE ALIdI4SOdd  ZLO0A 0coz/io/eL
SoUBUBJUIRI B [SN4 B|OIYSA - 990£G.L9
9 ove'le 000 9coreLe soueusjulepy ¥ooQ obied piblg - 690629 lel0L
oeove’ LS 000009} L# 3o0Q pinbi/ yosloid Bupepnsey s196poy "I sinel L 299€£66 0zoz/8e/et
9e'0ve'S|t 05°86¢€°1 /L0/2L 8€980158226-1 US uonoedsul 0Z0z 00 "ONI SEINVHOINOM  '66E¥GL 0coz/eorel
98'iv6'cl 05°86¢°) /L0/2L 8€980168226-1 US uonoedsu| 0Z0Z 0 "ONI SEINVHOIANOM  '66EPGL 0c0z/eo/et
9c'erslt 00°6GL°L L# 300Q pinb/eueyiain Alod A SNV 81810 alZ siewlojsuel | sbeien 06 0zoz/i0/cL
9¢°88¢ L1 00'G252 L# %000 pinbi/Axods 00 L-3 81810 SH(3 siswiojsuel | abeie 706 020¢/10/CL
9g¢elL8'e GLE68') i# Yo0Q pinbiyAxods 001-3 81210 Y3 slsuuojsuel | obees Y06 020¢/10/21
L9'616°)L GLE68') L# %00Q pinbrjiauleg Jodep 8je1d aui3 siawioysuel| aberen 706 0zoz/Lo/eL
98°6¢ 98°G¢ Z#%00Q b7 - sBnid 300@ "D VSIA MNVE ALIYIdSOdd  ZLOOA 0c0c/1Lo/eL
soueusiulel xo0g obied pinbiT - G90€5L9
6¥eel'e 000 6¥eel'e suonesadQ ebpug - 260£5/9 18I0 L
6veel'e A% 4" 18uIB)u] 86pLaRIT SOOI/USS JoWdUl ISN'ASIL T68ZLLL 0c0¢e/60/C1
00000 00009 Janeg pejealpad 0711 'syoelL diys 6878 020¢/10/C)
00°00S'} 00°00S5'1 uonduosang Alyuopy 2717 'syoedl diys 6818 ozoz/LoeL
suonessdO a6pugy - 260£5/9

aoueleg upaln 1gaqg owa aweN WNN a1eq adAy
ONON L@DEOO@D siseg |eniody

jlele sso g 1j0.1d
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Leiel/1o
WY LZ'6



01 9bed
G6°9/8'G 000 G6'9.8'S JeinBay-ssoineg |efa - LZ0YS.Q [Bl0L
G6'9/8'S G6'9/8'G 020z ‘ Jeaquieoa( Joy sebieyd D "9 euenq o VPO meT YL 9.0, ozoz/ierel ng
Je|nfioy-seoineg [eba - LZ0¥6.9
saoiueg (b9 - g00rS.L9
00'cy¥'08 000 00°evy'08 sooineg Buussulbul - /00¥S/9 [BIO1
00'€66'El 000 00'e66'cl SpeoyY HOd-8¢ J19pIY - 67059 [El0L
00°€66'¢€l 00'e66'cl 0202 120 peoy uod B Zevl N4 U0 OdOL 277 'diod IND 1£866G1 0coz/L gL g
Speoy Hod-8¢ 4189pI - 670159
00°000'0S 000 00°000°0S J00VSN - ueld JeiselN - 8¥0PS.L9 IBIOL
00°000°05 00°000°0S spun4 Buiyoiepy ueld snisuasyaidwod 309 Awiy SN Tueg 020g/60/2L ¥oayd
JOIVSN - Ueld JeIseN - 8P0PS .9
00°62Z'¢lL 000 00'62Z'¢clL uoisusixg indg peoljiey - €40YG/9 (8101
0o'6zT'cl oo'ezz'el $901AI8S AON - INdS 1By MaN 271 ‘dioD A 8E€86S | 0zoz/Lirel ng
uoisusix3 Jndg peoljiey - £¥0¥SL9
00'Lgz'e 000 00°Lzz'e saoiuas Buussuibug (eJsuss - LOPG/LQ (e10L
00°Lez'e 00959 SOUBUSUIEBIN-UHON X00( |BlausD 271 ‘diod D Gegest ozoz/Lirel ng
00695 00595 0202/02/11 - 82/0L - ANDA S@0IAISS |BIBUSD 271 'diod D €863 0zoz/Liie) nd
saoIneg Buussulbug [eJauss - Ly0rS.L9
so0InRg Buusaulbug - 200¥5.29
08°LEY 000 08¢y Buyunoooy - GO0¥S.9 lelol
08'LE¥ 006l se0IM9S BUnLAA %93YD [l0Jhed Jequisdeg  WOD 9 UoSLLOW Jeupiebuing  UZLVING 0coe/LErcL g
08'29¢ 08'coc 0Z0Z ‘AON 3O UILOIN 8U} 10} $884 sishleuy dueg 80yI0 sJanseall Aunod L0202 ocoz/sL/iet g
Buunoooy - GO0¥S.9
00°0£5'6E 000 00°0£5'GE SBOIAISG [BUOISSDI0id - €001S.9 IBJOL
00'05°s¢e 00'020°G soopueg Jeubiseq IS D71 'dnois g91 g2ve ozoerLeret
00°09%'0£ 00°00¢C seolneg Jebeuep 90130 o771 ‘dnois g91 geve ocoe/Leret
00°09Z°'0¢ 00652 $90IM9g edioulld o771 ‘dnoi9 @91 Geve ocoz/Leret
0060082 00°56€'8 Auno/Bunnsuoc) suonesadg peoliid AOd 0711 'dnoiD 991 Geve ococ/ie/ct
00019'61 00'000°¢ 1202 Uer-3JoAA UOSIelT Suole|@y A0D $21eI1008SY 3 JoBuno A 0z0z1 ocoeezret
0001991 000662 so84 Joubiseq 071 'dnoio 991 60¥C 020z/10/2)
00°029'cl 00°gse SINOH Ue 071 ‘dnouo 991 60¥C 0zoz/Lo/eL
00°'G9€'cl 00'6¥8'} Jediound 271 ‘dnoio goL 60¥C 0zoz/L0/eL
00'0ZS°L1L 00°025°'S suoieladO ¥y Buynsuod 271 ‘dnoin g1 60¥C 0zoz/Lo/eL
000009 00°000'9 SO0INIBS [BUOISSBJOId - S99 AYIUO AOd Auedwo) pauwiw3 ayL 0o8LL 0zoz/LoreL
SO0INISS [BUOISSDI0Id - €00PS.L9
sebiey) B se0IA8S JBUIO - 000¥S.L9
aoueleg 1palD ugaq IET] aweN WwnN Qe adA]
0¢0¢ lequiada( siseq |enJooy

llejoQ sSO7 %8 JoId
BLIOJOIA JO HOd

Le/erio

NV 126



1L obed
16°286'vh- 92°958°C1Z 61°8£9'857 3wodu] JoN
15286 P~ 82°958°¢1Z 6.°8£8'952 awoouj AleuIpIO 1eN
6.¥..'852 00°¥9 6/'8€8'85¢2 asuadx3 |ejo)
6.'¥..'852 00'¥9 6/'8€8'852 saunypuadxd - 00006.9 1BI0L
LLeee's 000 LL€ZZ'6 sosuadxg Buipjing @ Apedold - 00065/9 IBIOL
R AAL 000 LLege'6 wud Auadoid WIWS - Z6665/9 [BloL
LL'e2Z'6 Leze's 020z Jequsdaguswied Apedoid uywg fueg Asedsosd  0zgLel 020Z/%0/ZL ng
Jwd Apsdoid Yuws - 26665/9
sasuadxg buipjing ® Auadold - 00065/9
£0°986'0¢) 000 £0'986'0S) sabieyD @ S80IAISS JAUIO - 000FSLO [BIOL
£T'GLG'YL 000 £Z'6/G'7) sedies |eba - g00rS .9 Bl0L
82'869'8 000 87°869'8 spsloid |ewadg-seoinuag [ebe - 220vs/9 1BI0L
82'869'8 82'861 sa1dod B Uo1eas SPI0DaI ORASAY SPI0JSI BUIUQD S9OIMOS pUBT EDL  ¥10202 020Z/SL/Z)
00°005'8 00°00S'G "4} 91/0) SS0IIRS/ sluswesed [eue) Buikusp S90IMeS pUBT g0l ¥10202 020Z/51/Z)
00°000'S 00°000'S Ayl L/Z) $90IM9S/ sjuswase [eue) Buifruap seo/ueS puR gOL  Z10202 020Z/51/Z)
sjoalold |eadg-seoinag (868 - 220v6.9
aoueleg npaln naaqg oW aweN WNN Elllg| adA]
ONON L@QE@O@D siseg |entooy

[leleg ssO71 g 11401d
BIIOJOIA JO HOd

LereL/Lo
WY LZ'6



11:37 AM

01/12/21
Cash Basis

Port of Victoria

Income by Customer Summary

December 2020

Cape & Son

Coast Guard/GSA
ConAgra/Gavilon

CRU Victoria Investments, LLC

EnLink Midstream -Liquids Marketing
EnLink Midstream Partners, LP-Operati...
EnLink Midstream Partners, LP ( Lease)

Equalizer Inc

Equalizer Inc. (Wharfage)
Fordyce, Ltd

Green Lake Investments, LLC
Gulf Mark Energy, Inc.

Jimmy Sanders

Jonathan Hein

MTI Logistics LLC

Texas Flow Tankage, LLC.
Tom's Marine & Salvage LLC
United Agricultural Cooperative, Inc
Victoria Bloomington LLC
Victoria Fleet, L.L.C.

TOTAL

Dec 20

3,000.00
3,688.81
3,489.03
7,793.10
10,037.89
1,733.36
11,945.89
6,413.68
10,971.33
11,738.54
6,230.98
4,452.97
1,385.60
500.00
3,500.00
62,063.04
1,000.00
17,547.27
27,104.00

487.50
195,982.99

W,)/ Page 1



11:37 AM Port of Victoria

01112721 Ranking by Customer Summary
Cash Basis
December 2020
Dec 20

Texas Flow Tankage, LLC. 62,063.04 Crude Oil, Lease, Dockage
Victoria Bloomington LLC 27,104.00 Lease
EnLink Midstream Partners, LP-Operations 24,617.14 Crude Oil, Lease, Dockage
United Agricultural Cooperative, Inc 17,547.27 AG Products, Lease
Equalizer Inc 17,385.01 Frac Sand, Lease, Dockage
Fordyce, Ltd 11,738.54 Sand & Gravel
CRU Victoria Investments, LLC 7,793.10 Frac Sand, Lease, Water
Green Lake Investments, LLC 6,230.98 Crude Qil, Rail Storage
Gulf Mark Energy, Inc. 4,452.97 Crude Oil, Lease
Coast Guard/GSA 3,688.81 Admin Bldg Lease
MTI Logistics LLC 3,500.00 Pipe Cars
ConAgra/Gavilon 3,489.03 Fertilizer, Lease, Dockage
Cape & Son 3,000.00 Lease
Jimmy Sanders 1,385.60 Fertilizer, Lease
Tom's Marine & Salvage LLC 1,000.00 Stevedore License
Jonathan Hein 500.00 Residential Lease
Victoria Fleet, L.L.C. 487.50 Fleeting

TOTAL 195,982.99

>

Page 1 of 1



12:02 PM Port of Victoria
01/12/21 Income by Customer Summary
Cash Basis January through December 2020

Briggs Ranches

Calumet Specialty Products Partners,LP
Canal Barge Company, Inc.

Cape & Son

Coast Guard/GSA

ConAgra/Gavilon

CRU Victoria Investments, LLC

Delvin Hroch

EnLink Midstream -Liquids Marketing

EnLink Midstream Partners, LP-Operations

EnLink Midstream Partners, LP ( Lease)
Equalizer Inc

Equalizer Inc. (Wharfage)

Fordyce, Ltd

Green Lake Investments, LLC

Gulf Mark Energy, Inc.

H-2 Enterprises, LLC

Hailey's Harbor, LLC.

Hansa Meyer Heavy Haul & Rigging USA,...
Invista

Jimmy Sanders

Jody Studer

Jonathan Hein

Mammoet USA South Inc.

MTI Logistics LLC

Robert Ramirez

Texas Flow Tankage, LLC.

Tom's Marine & Salvage LLC
United Agricultural Cooperative, Inc
Victoria Bloomington LLC

Victoria Fleet, L.L.C.

TOTAL

Jan - Dec 20

2,428.02
790.00
2,382.00
5,900.00
42,279.75
57,697.35
148,117.82
16,538.75
202,596.55
30,613.58
143,350.68
89,006.43
276,737.83
161,485.97
114,455.31
386,287.69
10,000.00
2,580.00
4,246.62
174,421.73
18,030.90
2,530.00
6,000.00
6,294.94
81,093.50
4,476.00
217,318.17
1,000.00
117,263.83
325,248.00

110,862.25
2,761,932.67

§S< Page 1



12:02 PM
01/12/21
Cash Basis

Port of Victoria
Ranking by Customer Summary

January through December 2020

Gulf Mark Energy, Inc.

EnLink Midstream Partners, LP-Operations
Equalizer Inc

Victoria Bloomington LLC

Texas Flow Tankage, LLC.

Invista

Fordyce, Ltd

CRU Victoria Investments, LLC

United Agricultural Cooperative, Inc
Green Lake Investments, LLC

Victoria Fleet, L.L.C.

MTI Logistics LLC

ConAgra/Gavilon

Coast Guard/GSA

Jimmy Sanders

Delvin Hroch

H-2 Enterprises, LLC

Mammoet USA South Inc.

Jonathan Hein

Cape & Son

Robert Ramirez

Hansa Meyer Heavy Haul & Rigging USA,LLC
Hailey's Harbor, LLC.

Jody Studer

Briggs Ranches

Canal Barge Company, Inc.

Tom's Marine & Salvage LLC

Calumet Specialty Products Partners,LP

TOTAL

Jan-Dec20
386,287.69
376,560.81
365,743.26
325,248.00
217,318.17
174,421.73
161,485.97
148,117.82
117,263.83
114,455.31
110,862.25

81,093.50
57,597.35
42.279.75
18,030.90
16,538.75
10,000.00
6,294.94
6,000.00
5,900.00
4,476.00
4,246.62
2,580.00
2,530.00
2,428.02
2,382.00
1,000.00
790.00

2,761,932.67

Crude 0Qil, Lease

Crude 0il, Lease, Dockage
Frac Sand, Lease, Dockage
Lease

Crude 0Oil, Lease, Dockage
Chemical

Sand & Gravel

Frac Sand, Lease, Water
AG Products, Lease

Crude 0il, Rail Storage
Fleeting

Pipe Cars

Fertilizer, Lease, Dockage
Admin Bldg Lease
Fertilizer, Lease

AG Lease

Pipe Cars

Heavy Lift, Dock Usage
Residential Lease

Lease

Easement Exp Reimbursement

Stevedore License, Heavy Lifting, Dock Usag

Dockage Fee

AG Grazing Lease
AG Grazing Lease
Dock

Stevedore License
Rail Car Storage

$

Page 1 of 2



12:20 PM

01/12/21
Cash Basis

Port of Victoria

Expenses by Vendor Summary

December 2020

Aqua Beverage Company

AT&T (Office Internet)

AT&T (Office Phones)

AT&T Mobility

Better Gardens Irrigation & Services
BINARY HONCHO, LLC

Blue Cross & Blue Shield Of Texas
Bumgardner, Morrison & Company, LLP
Carey Environmental Services
Christopher G. Insley

Civil Corp, LLC

Corpus, Regina R

County Treasurer's Office

DirecTv

DSHS Central Lab MC2004

Fagan Answering Service, Inc.
Garage Transformers

Goyen Electric, Inc.

Guardian

Gulf Intracoastal Canal Association
Home Depot

Insley, Randolph S.

KONECRANES INC.

Michael Ortiz

Modjeski And Masters. Inc.

National Waterways Conference
Office Depot

Prosperity Bank

Prosperity Bank Trust Department
PROSPERITY BANK VISA CARD
Schuenemann, Jeanne C.

Ship Tracks, LLC

Spic & Span

Stibich, Sean

TCB Land Services

Texas Commission On Environmental Quality
TGB Group, LLC

The Emmett Company

The Law Office of Duane G. Crocker,PC
TISD.Net Internet Services

Toshiba Business Solutions, USA
Travis M. Rodgers

TXU ENERGY RETAIL COMPANY. LLC
united States Treasury

US Army COE

Waste Management

Waterways Journal

Younger & Associates

TOTAL

Dec 20

103.48
851.24
319.28
389.91
60.00
172.50
1,890.68
156.00
2,415.00
2,881.50
30,443.00
5,268.32
220.24
40.99
27.99
65.00
12,5617.50
1,070.00
953.79
1,000.00
28.70
10,387.50
2,797.00
5,847.92
335.41
1,525.00
278.87
9,223.11
2,420.59
3,256.28
8,923.04
2,000.00
1,050.00
26,525.73
13,100.72
125.00
10,610.00
6,000.00
19,018.50
123.49
27.78
16,000.00
3,892.65
2,918.94
50,000.00
193.49
234.00

3,000.00
260,690.14

Page 1



12:20 PM
01/12/21

Cash Basis

Port of Victoria

Expenses by Vendor Summary
January through December 2020

A-1 Shiner Fire & Safety, Inc.

AAA Air Conditioning, Inc.

ADT

Agility Recovery Solutions, Inc.

AP CUSTOMER

Appliance Pro LLC

Aqua Beverage Company

Arnold's Plumbing & Reroute Service
AT&T (Office Internet)

AT&T (Office Phones)

AT&T Mobility

BBVA Compass Bank

Better Gardens Irrigation & Services
BINARY HONCHO, LLC

Blue Cross & Blue Shield Of Texas
BLX Group,LLC

Bosart Lock & Key, Inc.

Brannan Paving Company, LTD
Brian H. Ferguson

Brixmor IA Centre at Navarro LLC
Brusniak Law

Bugmobile

Bumgardner, Morrison & Company, LLP
Cano Electric

Capital Title

Carey Environmental Services
Christopher G. Insley

Cintas

Civil Corp, LLC

Commodity Switching Company,inc.
Corpus, Regina R

County Treasurer's Office

CSI Compressco Sub,lInc.

CSRS, Inc.

D&B Construction

Diamond K Services, LLC

DirecTv

DSHS Central Lab MC2004

Empire Field Services, LLC

Fagan Answering Service, Inc.
Garage Transformers

Goyen Electric, Inc.

Goyen Services

Guardian

Gulf Coast Paper Co., Inc.

Gulf Intracoastal Canal Association
Gulf Ports Association

Harrison Waldrop & Uherek, LLP
Hofer, Russell

Holt Cat

Home Depot

Inland Rivers, Ports & Terminals, Inc.
Insley, Randolph S.

Integrated Environmental Solutions, LLC.

James Teleco

Keller North America, Inc
KONECRANES INC.

Lee Backhoe Service, Inc.

Lone Star Septic Service

Lynch Water Well Drilling Service,Inc.
Martin Printing Company
Michael Ortiz

Modjeski And Masters. Inc.
National Waterways Conference
New Distributing Co., Inc.
Office Depot

Jan - Dec 20

2,532.50
816.31
535.06

3,240.26

-42,235.32
741.99
671.61

5,426.55

11,438.23

1,044.09

467452

827,084.50
720.00

6,484.86

22,404.56

2,000.00

224.95

28,329.00
1.37
167.68
400.43
540.00
2,260.00
3,322.49
202,471.96
27,215.20
27,895.00
260.38
325,101.50
5,110.43
44,566.78

2,500.66

1,224.66

3,500.00

1,820.00

63,435.82
559.88

1,494 .48

6,913.50
845.00

12,517.50
49,761.45
41,580.00

9,760.44
249.77

1,000.00
400.00

11,200.00
9,955.00
9,192.82
1,607.23
825.00
80,650.00
11,849.95

385.00
13,188.00
16,865.62
2,021.00
700.00
13,900.00

467.00
50,672.46
14,334.76

1,625.00

4,917 .47
999.55

Page 1



12:20 PM

01/12/21
Cash Basis

Port of Victoria

Expenses by Vendor Summary
January through December 2020

Qil Patch Petroleum, Inc

Platinum Home Investments LLC
Promotion and Development Fund
Prosperity Bank

Prosperity Bank Trust Department
PROSPERITY BANK VISA CARD
Randy 8. Insley

Raymond Butler

Regions Equipment Finance Corp
Rexco, Inc.

Robert P. & Wanda L. Barnwell
Schuenemann, Jeanne C.

Securitas Security Services USA, Inc.
Security Quality Solutions & Integ, Inc.
Ship Tracks, LLC

Simplot Grower Solution

Sirius Solutions

Spic & Span

Stanley Steemer Carpet Cleaner
Stibich, Sean

TCB Land Services

Texas Ass'n of Counties Risk Mgmt Pool
Texas Association of Counties

Texas Commission On Environmental Qu...

Texas Water Conservation

TGB Group, LLC

The Emmett Company

The Law Office of Duane G. Crocker,PC
TISD.Net Internet Services

Toshiba Business Solutions, USA
Tracker Boat Center

Travis M. Rodgers

TXU ENERGY RETAIL COMPANY. LLC
Union Pacific Railroad Company
united States Treasury

US Army COE

Victoria Advocate

Victoria Central Appraisal District
Victoria Chamber of Commerce
Victoria County Tax Assessor Collector
Victoria Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Waste Management

Waterways Journal

Wholesale Tire

Winstead PC/Attorneys

WolfePak Software, LLC

Wylie Sprayers

Younger & Associates

TOTAL

Jan - Dec 20

1,884.85
2444
164,725.36
110,677.32
29,634.50
22,097.65
300.55
1,110.00
1,032,884.60
28,194.98
435.97
60,108.76
3,970.00
23,445.95
44,000.00
2,636.75
4,425.00
12,886.38
525.00
194,048.06
73,684.26
2,973.00
22439
500.72
15,993.00
10,610.00
72,207.83
158,306.75
1,514.38
382.99
-1563.42
19,225.00
47,508.34
18,810.25
31,353.71
50,000.00
1,869.58
32,590.51
290.00
46,169.25
451.95
5,404.48
234.00
382.40
500.00
9,150.00
6,388.40
12,000.00

4,314,853.80

y}% Page 2



1:53 PM 2015 Bond Construction Fund

01/11/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2020
Dec 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1011000 - Prosperity-2015 Construction 665,019.63
Total Checking/Savings 665,019.63
Total Current Assets 665,019.63
Fixed Assets
1715621 - McCoy Rd Extension 6,299,207.72
Total Fixed Assets 6,299,207.72
TOTAL ASSETS 6,964,227.35
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 2,046.77
Total Accounts Payable 2,046.77
Total Current Liabilities 2,046.77
Total Liabilities 2,046.77
Equity
31000* - Investment in Capital Assets 6,299,207.72
32000 - Retained Earnings 716,788.70
Net Income -53,815.84
Total Equity 6,962,180.58
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

6,964,227.35

Page 1



1:57 PM 2015 Bond Construction Fund

01111721 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Budget Jan-De.. YTDBud.. Annual B...
Income
3611000 - Interest Earnings 61.95 1,666.63 3,602.93  20,000.00 20,000.00
3611001 - Miscellaneous Reimbursements 0.00 195,498.00
Total income 61.95 1,66663 199,100.93 20,000.00  20,000.00
Expense
6500050 - Road Improvements
6500051 - McCoy Road Extension 0.00 3,650.00
6500053 - Rider 45 (25%) 2,046.77 0.00 2,046.77 431,326.94 431,326.94
Total 6500050 - Road Improvements 2,046.77 0.00 5696.77 431,326.94 431,326.94
6750000 - Expenditures
6752999 - Operating Expense
6753037 - Canal Maintenance Dredging 0.00 0.00 247,220.00 235,220.00 235,220.00
Total 6752999 - Operating Expense 0.00 0.00 247,220.00 235,220.00 235,220.00
6754000 - Other Services & Charges
6754007 - Engineering Services
6754046 - Industrial Park Improveme... 0.00 4,583.26 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00
Total 6754007 - Engineering Services 0.00 4,583.26 0.00 55,000.00 55,000.00
Total 6754000 - Other Services & Charges 0.00 4,583.26 0.00  55,000.00 55,000.00
Total 6750000 - Expenditures 0.00 4,583.26 247,220.00 290,220.00 290,220.00
Total Expense 2,046.77 4,583.26 252,916.77 721,546.94 721,546.94
Net Income -1,984.82 -2,916.63 -53,815.84 -701,546.94 -701,546.94

Page 1



| abey

28'v86°L- 66°19 LL79Y0°C 9WodU| J9N
2.°9%0'C 000 12°9%0'C asuadx3g [ejoL
LL9%¥0'C 0070 LL°9%0'C sjuswanoidw| peoy - 0G00059 18I0 L
12°9v0'C 000 LL°9¥0°C (%62) S Jopid - £5000G9 [ejoL
11°9v0°C 12°9%0°C ""040 Jirg voe|dal 030801 BOBUNG 10} MBINSY UE|(d peoljiey dyioed uolun 26620106  0zoz/oL/eL g
(%52) ¥ 19pIY - £500059
spuawanoadw) peoy - 0500059
asuadxgy
S6°19 G6°L9 000 awoouj |B1o]
S6°L9 G6'L9 000 sBujuie3 jses3ul - 000 LOE 1BI0L
G6°L9 G6°L9 isalsu| ococ/ierel  ea
sBujuse3 jsasaju] - 0001 19€
awoou]
aoueleg Hpain ugaqg owa aweN wnp ajeq adAL
0202 1°oquiadag siseg |en1ooy

l1eyag ssO7 B 3joid
pund uonionasuo) puog s1L0¢

LZILLILO
INd 00:2



2:06 PM

01/11/21
Accrual Basis

Port of Victoria Promotion and Development Fund

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Prosperity Bank

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20

330,974.93
330,974.93
330,974.93
330,974.93

266,568.21
64,406.72

330,974.93
330,974.93

’\)‘\W) Page 1



2:08 PM Port of Victoria Promotion and Development Fund

0111121 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20 Budget Jan - Dec 20 YTD Budget  Annual Budg...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3611000 - Fund Account POV Operations 0.00 12,500.00 164,725.36 150,000.00 150,000.00
3612000 - Interest Income 32.67 333.30 1,626.98 4,000.00 4,000.00
Total Income 32.67 12,833.30 166,352.34 154,000.00 154,000.00
Expense
6753014 - Promotion & Development Expe... 26,852.15 5,800.00 101,945.62 150,000.00 150,000.00
Total Expense 26,852.15 5,800.00 101,945.62 150,000.00 150,000.00
Net Ordinary Income -26,819.48 7,033.30 64,406.72 4,000.00 4,000.00
Net Income -26,819.48 7,033.30 64,406.72 4,000.00 4,000.00

'}g') Page 1



2:09 PM Port of Victoria Promotion and Development Fund

0111721 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3612000 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense

6753014 - Promotion & Development Expe...

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Dec 20

3267

3267

26,852.15
26,852.15
-26,819.48
-26,819.48

%& Page 1



| abed

8Y'618°92Z- 19°¢2¢ §1°258°92 awoou| 32N
8¥'618'9¢- 292¢ 51°258'92 awoosu| AseulpiO 19N
§1°258'9¢ 000 G1°258'9¢ asuadx3] |ejo]
§12598'9¢ 000 61°258'9¢ asuadx3 juswdoensg B uonowold - ¥10£G.9 [BI0L
Glgss'oe 00°000°¢ 8oin8s 1adesysien Aousby [9roys usploD  OZ-ANI J0Z/G1L/ZL g
G1'zs8'ee 00009 "'9} e 0} ssed $sa90e-||y fouaby |aA0yS USPIOD  "OZ-ANI 0Z/GLIT) g
GlLzse'le 00002°L T7IS0Y [BNUUE S)ISOIIIA fousby [9royg udpIoD  0Z-ANI [0Z/51L/2) g
G1°2S0'0¢ 00°052°L dnjes sysoIpy fouaby [anroyg usploD  0Z-ANI 02/5L/T) g
G1°208'8l 006202 “urew ‘Busoy [enuuy Aousby jaAoyg usploD  OZ-ANI 0Z/5LIZL
SlL/zi'el 00°05.'8 e weyshs Juswebeuepn fousby [eroyg uapio9  "0Z-ANI [0Z/SL/Z)
SL'1/62 00°00¢ “'yQ/pund sjol 10y sAol 4 s10] 1o} sAo] seulelN 02802} 02/80/C)
SLLLYL 6106 " 10y s1amol4 AuledwAs 0D esIA dueg Ajuedsoid  ZLOOA [0Z/10/2L
96°98¢'L 86'c8Y ‘eaje Buitem 1oy sojoyd OO esIA Mueg Ajuadsoid  "ZLODA 10Z/L0/C)
86°206'9 659 AQd/OSD DD esipueg Auadsold  "ZLODA 0Z/10/2)
6£'998'0 95°081 pood - By uoissiwoD DD eSIA Mueg Aedsold  ZLOOA 0T/L0/2Y
€8'G/9'9 18'G8 - DALSA -AOd Udun OO esip yueg Ajedsold  “ZLOOA [0Z/10/ZL
20°'065'9 2006 D umepy - young 00 esIA ueg Ayedsold  ZLOOA 102/L0/Z)
000059 00°00S'9 NOd 10} ue|d J2isE 271 'dnois g91 60vZ '02/10/CL g
asuadx3z juawdojanaq ® uonowold - 10529
asuadx3
19°¢C¢ 19'¢¢ 000 awiodu| |ejo |
19¢¢ PAS AN 000 SwiodU| Jsalaju] - 000C1L9¢ [B10L
19'¢¢ 19°¢¢ 1saleu| '0Z/LE/ZL  hisodaq
awWoou| }salaju] - 000Z1L9E
awoosu|
asuadx3zjawioau| Aeuipio
asuejeg Hpain ugaq [JUEY aweN wnN ajeqg adAt
0202 1oquada(g siseg |endooy

lleyoq SSO7 2 Joid

pun4 juswdojaAag pue uoiowold eLO}IIA JO 10d

LZ/LLL0
Nd 01:2



2:23 PM

01/11/21
Accrual Basis

Port Facilities Corp.

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Prosperity Bank

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
2711000 - Unreserved Fund Balance

32000 - Retained Earnings
Net iIncome

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20

116.53

116.53

116.563

116.53

110.15
5.71
0.67

116.53

116.53

Page 1



2:24 PM Port Facilities Corp.

01/11/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2020
Dec 20
Income
3611000 - Interest Earnings 0.01
Total Income 0.01
Expense 0.00
Net Income 0.01

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3100000 - Revenues
3110000 - General Property Taxes
3111000 - Current Taxes
3112000 - Next Year Tax Collections
3113000 - Delinquent Ad Val Taxes
Total 3110000 - General Property Taxes
319000 - Penalty & Interest on Tax
3191000 - Penalty/Interest Current Taxes
3193000 - Penalty/Interest Delinquent Tax
Total 319000 - Penalty & Interest on Tax
343000 - Other Revenues
3431005 - Reimbursable Water Well Expense
Total 343000 - Other Revenues
361000 - Miscellaneous Revenues
3611000 - Interest Earnings
3611001 - Miscellaneous Reimbursements
3611002 - Admin Chgs 3rd Party Contract
3611004 - Rail - 5%
3611006 - Liquid Cargo Dock - 10%
3611007 - Rail Utilization Income
Total 3611002 - Admin Chgs 3rd Party Contract
3611020 - Port Security Services
Total 361000 - Miscellaneous Revenues
362000 - Rents and Tariffs
3621000 - Leases
3622000 - Wharfage Charges
3623000 - Project Cargo
3624000 - Rail Usage Fees
3624030 - Rail Car Storage Fee
3625000 - Fleeting

Port of Victoria
Profit & Loss Budget Amendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments Amended 2020 Budget
2,330,944.89 2,297,230.14 33,714.75 2,330,944.89
829.61 859.61 859.61
23,252.89 25,000.00 (1,747.00) 23,253.00
2,355,027.39 2,322,230.14 32,827.36 2,355,057.50
11,015.45 12,000.00 (984.00) 11,016.00
9,880.05 8,000.00 1,880.00 9,880.00
20,895.50 20,000.00 896.00 20,896.00
13,767.39 15,000.00 (1,230.00) 13,770.00
13,767.39 15,000.00 (1,230.00) 13,770.00
49,805.75 120,000.00 (70,194.00) 49,806.00
25,193.47 25,193.47 25,193.47
13,786.50 20,000.00 (6,200.00) 13,800.00
6,554.65 6,000.00 600.00 6,600.00
58,475.00 40,000.00 18,500.00 58,500.00
78,816.15 66,000.00 12,900.00 78,900.00
31,828.75 40,000.00 (8,170.00) 31,830.00
185,644.12 226,000.00 (40,270.53) 185,729.47
850,013.28 820,000.00 30,000.00 850,000.00
1,185,455.31 1,500,000.00 (314,544.00) 1,185,456.00
4,589.00 2,000.00 2,590.00 4,590.00
150,765.25 200,000.00 (49,230.00) 150,770.00
222,250.00 15,000.00 207,250.00 222,250.00
96,404.50 100,000.00 (3,595.00) 96,405.00

Page 1 of 4



Port of Victoria
Profit & Loss Budget Amendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments  Amended 2020 Budget
3626000 - Dockage 55,040.00 75,000.00 (20,000.00) 55,000.00
Total 362000 - Rents and Tariffs 2,564,517.34 2,712,000.00 (147,529.00) 2,564,471.00
Total 3100000 - Revenues 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 (155,306.17) 5,139,923.97
Total Income 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 (154,410.17) 5,139,923.97
Gross Profit 5,139,851.74 5,295,230.14 (154,410.17) 5,139,923.97
Expense
6750000 - Expenditures
6751000 - Salary Expense
6751101 - Salaries 457,257.35 480,000.00 (22,740.00) 457,260.00
Total 6751000 - Salary Expense 457,257.35 480,000.00 (22,740.00) 457,260.00
6752000 - Fringe Benefits
6752001 - Social Security 31,353.71 38,400.00 (7,046.00) 31,354.00
6752002 - Health Insurance 24.,847.76 33,000.00 (8,150.00) 24,850.00
6752004 - IRA Expense 29,634.50 31,500.00 (1,865.00) 29,635.00
6752005 - Worker's Compensation Expense 2,973.00 4,000.00 (1,025.00) 2,975.00
6752006 - Unemployment Expense 163.91 500.00 (200.00) 300.00
6752007 - Life Insurance 7,317.24 25,000.00 (17,650.00) 7,350.00
Total 6752000 - Fringe Benefits 96,290.12 132,400.00 (35,936.00) 96,464.00
6752999 - Operating Expense
6753000 - Utilities - Security 32,037.47 38,000.00 (5,900.00) 32,100.00
6753001 - Utilities - Elect Lift Bridge 2,141.17 4,000.00 (1,800.00) 2,200.00
6753003 - Utilities - Elect Water Well 172.29 600.00 (425.00) 175.00
6753004 - Insurance & Bond Premiums 15,635.00 25,000.00 (9,300.00) 15,700.00
6753005 - Conventions & Seminars 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) -
6753008 - Dues & Subscriptions 10,382.00 7,000.00 3,400.00 10,400.00
6753009 - Travel Expense -311.90 20,000.00 (20,000.00) -
6753011 - Office Expense 28,140.32 40,000.00 (11,800.00) 28,200.00
6753012 - Copier Lease/DocVue Fees 13,575.00 7,000.00 6,575.00 13,575.00
6753015 - Port Security 26,257.53 80,000.00 (53,740.00) 26,260.00
6753017 - Shed 1 Maintenance 4,243.22 5,000.00 (750.00) 4,250.00
6753020 - Disaster Preparedness 5,839.64 10,000.00 (4,160.00) 5,840.00
6753021 - Storm Recovery 4.567.00 250,000.00 (245,430.00) 4,570.00

Page 2 of 4



6753034 -
6753035 -
6753036 -
6753040 -
6753041 -
6753042 -
6753043 -
6753051 -
6753052 -
6753056 -
6753060 -
6753065 -

6753066

6753067 -
6753069 -

Potable Well Expense

Property Maintenance

Dupont Bridge Repairs

Building Maintenance

Building Utilities

Utilities - Liquid Cargo Dock
Utilities-Dock Crane

Lift Bridge Other Maintenance
LiftBridge Operations

Railroad Spur Line Maintenance
General Cargo Dock Maintenance

Liquid Cargo Dock Maintenance

- Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance

Telephone

Tractor Fuel & Maintenance

Total 6752999 - Operating Expense
6754000 - Other Services & Charges

6754001

- Computer Software
6754003 -
6754004 -
6754005 -
6754006 -
6754007 -

Professional Services
Auditing

Accounting

Bank Charges

Engineering Services

6754041 - General Engineering Services
6754043 - Railroad Spur Extension
6754048 - Master Plan - USACOE
6754049 - Rider 38-Port Roads

Total 6754007 - Engineering Services

6754008 -

Legal Services

6754021 - Legal Services-Regular

6754022 - Legal Services-Special Projects
Total 6754008 - Legal Services

Port of Victoria
Profit & Loss Budget Amendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments  Amended 2020 Budget
49,298.08 50,000.00 (700.00) 49,300.00
52,713.67 60,000.00 (7,200.00) 52,800.00

0.00 500.00 (500.00) -
23,657.95 30,000.00 (6,300.00) 23,700.00
6,163.90 10,000.00 (3,800.00) 6,200.00
3,050.06 5,000.00 (1,900.00) 3,100.00
330.56 2,000.00 (1,660.00) 340.00
107,188.90 275,000.00 (167,800.00) 107,200.00
45,514.38 50,000.00 (4,475.00) 45,525.00
70,945.82 50,000.00 21,000.00 71,000.00
17,088.60 2,500.00 14,600.00 17,100.00
50,518.83 30,000.00 20,550.00 50,550.00
3,158.86 5,000.00 (1,800.00) 3,200.00
5,022.14 10,000.00 (4,950.00) 5,050.00
6,692.97 20,000.00 (13,300.00) 6,700.00
584,023.46 1,106,600.00 (521,565.00) 585,035.00
1,832.32 1,500.00 350.00 1,850.00
115,347.83 125,000.00 (9,600.00) 115,400.00
10,950.00 12,000.00 (1,050.00) 10,950.00
6,880.09 6,500.00 400.00 6,900.00

0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) -
76,697.98 150,000.00 (73,300.00) 76,700.00
207,140.75 207,150.00 207,150.00
50,000.00 100,000.00 (50,000.00) 50,000.00
28,784.00 28,800.00 28,800.00
362,622.73 250,000.00 112,650.00 362,650.00
153,742.15 170,000.00 (16,258.00) 153,742.00
76,482.81 250,000.00 (173,500.00) 76,500.00
230,224.96 420,000.00 (189,758.00) 230,242.00

Page 3 of 4



Port of Victoria
Profit & Loss Budget Amendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments  Amended 2020 Budget

6754009 - Appraisal District Fees 20,470.17 42,000.00 (21,500.00) 20,500.00
6754010 - Tax Assessor Fees 46,169.25 45,000.00 1,170.00 46,170.00
6754013 - Public Notices 1,517.90 3,000.00 (1,480.00) 1,520.00
6754030 - Promotion & Development 164,725.36 150,000.00 14,726.00 164,726.00

6754035 - Emergency Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) -
Total 6754000 - Other Services & Charges 960,740.61 1,556,000.00 (595,092.00) 960,908.00

6755000 - Property & Building Expenses

6755001 - Equipment 16,681.52 25,000.00 (8,310.00) 16,690.00
6755002 - Water Well System 200.00 200.00 200.00

6755450 - P O V Shed #1 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) -
6755510 - Port Expansion 202,471.96 202,475.00 202,475.00
6755546 - 2012 Series A Bonds 605,894.54 605,895.00 605,895.00
6755547 - 2012 Series B Bonds 426,990.06 426,990.00 426,990.00
6755548 - 2015 Series Bonds (New) 827,084.50 827,000.00 100.00 827,100.00
6755552 - Smith Property Pmt 110,677.32 120,000.00 (9,322.00) 110,678.00
6755553 - North Dock Damages (Damages to be reimbursed via Third Party) 2,175.00 2,175.00 2,175.00
6755557 - C O E Project 14,623.00 14,625.00 14,625.00
Total 6755000 - Property & Building Expenses 2,206,797.90 2,005,885.00 200,943.00 2,206,828.00
Total 6750000 - Expenditures 4,305,109.44 5,280,885.00 (974,390.00) 4,306,495.00
Total Expense 4,305,109.44 5,280,885.00 (974,390.00) 4,306,495.00
Net Ordinary Income 834,742.30 14,345.14 819,979.83 833,428.97
Net Income 834,742.30 14,345.14 819,979.83 833,428.97




Income
3611000 - Interest Earnings
3611001 - Miscellaneous Reimbursements
Total Income
Expense
6500050 - Road Improvements
6500051 - McCoy Road Extension
6500053 - Rider 45 (25%)
Total 6500050 - Road Improvements
6750000 - Expenditures
6752999 - Operating Expense
6753037 - Canal Maintenance Dredging
Total 6752999 - Operating Expense
6754000 - Other Services & Charges
6754007 - Engineering Services
6754046 - Industrial Park Improvements
Total 6754007 - Engineering Services
Total 6754000 - Other Services & Charges
Total 6750000 - Expenditures
Total Expense

Net Income

2015 Bond Construction Fund
Profit Loss Budget Amendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments 2020 Amended Budget

3,602.93 20,000.00 -16,397.00 3,603.00
195,498.00 195,498.00 195,498.00
199,100.93 20,000.00 179,101.00 199,101.00
3,650.00 3,650.00 3,650.00
2,046.77 431,326.94 -429,280.17 2,046.77
5,696.77 431,326.94 -425,630.17 5,696.77
247,220.00 235,220.00 12,000.00 247,220.00
247,220.00 235,220.00 12,000.00 247,220.00
0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.00

0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.00

0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.00
247,220.00 290,220.00 -43,000.00 247,220.00
252,916.77 721,546.94 -468,630.17 252,916.77
-53,815.84 -701,546.94 647,731.17 -53,815.77

Page 1 of 1



VCND Monthly Board Meeting
CivilCorp, LLC Facilities Update Report

January 19%, 2021

e McCoy/Bayer Road — TxDOT Rider 45 Grant Project
o Rail agreement sent to UPRR- it is in review
o Plan is to go ahead and prepare project for bidding in February

e USACE Easement Disposal project
The report is in Washington, DC for final review.

e USACE Project Study
o Conference call with USACE last week to discuss. They will be on-site February
3" to do a site visit an look at drainage features and levee.
e Rider 38 Funding
1. Plans are being reviewed by TxDOT. We will prepare to bid after
receiving approval, probably late February.
e FEMA- 90 day appeal period started
-30-day non-technical comment period ended.
-90-day appeal period started on January 13
-Resolve appeals 7 to 10 months (by fall 2021)
-Letter of Final Determination 4" quarter 2021
-Effective maps 180 days later in 2022

e Loop Rail- Submitted final plans to UPRR- Making plans to bid project in February
Meeting with EDA Tuesday at 3:30

e Maintenance on Liquid Dock 1-Complete



Promotion and Development Fund
Profit Loss Budget Admendments 2020

Jan - Dec 20 2020 Annual Budget Adjustments 2020 Amended Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3611000 - Fund Account POV Operations 164,725.36 150,000.00 14,726.00 164,726.00
3612000 - Interest Income 1,626.98 4,000.00 -2,373.00 1,627.00
Total Income 166,352.34 154,000.00 12,353.00 166,353.00
Expense
6753014 - Promotion & Development Expense 101,945.62 150,000.00 -48,054.00 101,946.00
Total Expense 101,945.62 150,000.00 -48,054.00 101,946.00
Net Ordinary Income 64,406.72 4,000.00 60,407.00 64,407.00
Net Income 64,406.72 4,000.00 60,407.00 64,407.00

Page 1 of 1



	0.0 Notice of Public Mtg 01.19.21
	0.1 December 15, 2020 Regular Meeting
	0.2 January 11, 2021 Specially-Called Meeting (video-teleconference)
	3.A.1 Services Agreement.Resolute.VCND.DRAFT3.01.18.2021---.doc
	1. Services.  Resolute shall provide to the District consulting services related to public relations matters, to include the preparation of appropriate press releases, social media marketing, web content, and, other related services as directed by the...
	2. District Contact. Sean Stibich, Executive Director for the Port of Victoria, shall be Resolute’s primary contact with respect to this Agreement.
	3. Fees and Expenses. For the Services to be performed hereunder, the District will pay to Resolute a fee of $50.00 per hour, such Services to be billed in minimum quarter hour increments.  In addition, the District shall reimburse Resolute for reason...
	4. Intellectual Property.  All writings or works of authorship, including, without limitation, articles, press releases, programs, pamphlets, or other such documentation, produced or authored by Resolute in the course of performing services for the Di...
	5. Confidentiality. To the extent any non-public, confidential, or proprietary information in the possession of the District ("Confidential Information"), including, but not limited to, any trade secrets, specifications, samples, patterns, designs, pl...
	6. Term, Termination, and Survival.  This Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date and shall continue thereafter on an agreed “as needed” basis as the District may require and Resolute may agree.  Either party may terminate this Agreement, in...
	7. Independent Contractor.  It is understood and acknowledged that the Services which Resolute will provide to the District hereunder shall be in the capacity of an independent contractor and not as an employee, agent, partner, or joint venturer of th...
	8. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including and together with any related exhibits, schedules, attachments, and appendices, constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and supersedes...
	9. Notices. All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers, and other communications under this Agreement (each, a "Notice", and with the correlative meaning "Notify") must be in writing and addressed to the other Party at its address set f...
	10. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision of this ...
	11.        Limitation of Liability. To the extent it is lawful, no Party shall be liable to the other Party in contract, tort, negligence, breach of statutory duty or otherwise for any loss, damage, costs or expenses of any nature whatsoever incurred ...
	12. Force Majeure. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Resolute shall not be liable for any delays or failures in performance resulting from acts beyond its reasonable control including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of ...
	13. Amendments. No amendment to, or modification of, this Agreement is effective unless it is in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each Party.
	14. Waiver. No waiver by any Party of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless explicitly set forth in writing and signed by the Party so waiving. Except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, no failure to exercise, or del...
	15. Assignment. Resolute shall not assign, transfer, delegate, or subcontract any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the District.
	16. Choice of Law. This Agreement and all related documents, and all matters arising out of or relating to this Agreement, are governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas.
	17. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is deemed an original, but all of which together are deemed to be one and the same agreement.

	3.A.3 USACE South Dock Permit 
	3.A.4 Ltr. of Support for Sean Stibich. US Maritime Transportation Advisory Committee.01.19.2021
	3.A.6 ElkinsGrazingLease.2021
	08-79-05484 - Victoria County Navigation District - Award Letter
	3.A.5 FINAL.MOU.01.13.2021
	MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
	between
	THE CITY OF VICTORIA, TEXAS
	VICTORIA COUNTY, TEXAS
	THE VICTORIA COUNTY NAVIGATION DISTRICT
	THE VICTORIA REGIONAL AIRPORT
	and
	THE VICTORIA SALES TAX DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

	08-79-05484 - Victoria County Navigation District - CD-450
	3.A.9 Access and License Agreement - VCND DRAFT.01.14.2021
	A. Licensor is the owner in fee of two (2) parcels of real property located in Victoria County, Texas, one being comprised of approximately 1800 acres and the other approximately 400 acres, said parcels being more specifically identified on the attac...
	B. Licensee desires to obtain from Licensor, and Licensor desires to grant to Licensee, a license to access the Property in order to examine, inspect and perform reasonably necessary due diligence analysis and activities on the Property related to th...
	1. Grant of License.  Licensor hereby grants to Licensee, subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, a temporary right to access the Property, at Licensee’s sole cost and risk, for the limited purpose of examining, inspecting and performing...
	2. Access to the Property.  The right and license to access the Property shall be limited to Licensee and persons whose presence on the Property is believed by the Licensee to be necessary to further the License Purpose, including any contractor retai...
	3. Conduct of Activities.  When accessing the Property, Licensee shall at all times strictly follow, and cause all Licensee Personnel to follow, all applicable legal requirements, and all requests and instructions given by Licensor regarding operating...
	4. Compliance with Laws and Regulations.  Licensee shall comply with all laws and regulations applicable to its activities on the Property, including, without limitation, all laws and regulations applicable to the discovery, collection and/or analysis...
	5. Term.  The term (“Term”) of this Agreement shall commence as of the Effective Date, and shall continue thereafter for a period of ninety (90) days.
	6. Restoration.  If the Property is physically altered because of Licensee’s activities on the Property, Licensee must return the Property to its pre-inspection condition promptly after the alteration occurs.  Licensee shall restore the Property to su...
	7. Liens.  Licensee shall keep the Property free and clear of all mechanics’, materialmen’s and other liens resulting from Licensee’s activities on the Property.

	14. Business Days, Holidays, Weekends.  As used in this Agreement, the term “business day” means a day, other than a Saturday or Sunday, on which banks located in Victoria County, Texas are not required or authorized to close.  If any notice or action...
	15. Assignment. The license granted to Licensee under the terms of this Agreement is personal to Licensee, and neither this Agreement nor the license may be transferred or assigned by Licensee without the consent of Licensor, in its sole discretion.
	16. No Waiver.  No waiver of default by any party to this Agreement may be implied from failure to take action by any other party to the Agreement, regardless of whether the default continues or is repeated.  No express waiver of a default will affect...
	18. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties on the subject matter contained herein and the parties shall not be bound by any agreements, understandings, or conditions other than as expressly set forth and ...
	19. Governing Law and Venue for Actions.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.  Any legal proceeding relating to this Agreement shall be brought in a court of the State of Texas located i...
	20. Severability.  A determination that any provision of this Agreement is unenforceable or invalid shall not affect the enforceability or validity of any other provision and a determination that the application of any provision of this Agreement to a...
	21. Ambiguities.  The rule of construction that ambiguities in a document are construed against the party who drafted it does not apply in interpreting this Agreement.  It is agreed that both parties, through their respective counsel, participated in ...
	25. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.


	3.B Monthly Reports All 2020
	Crude bbls count
	monthly other charges
	ST Barge all commodities
	Short ton Rail all commodities
	Monthly Barge Count
	monthly rail car total

	3.C.1 POV Financials DEC 2020 DV#19243
	3.C.2  2020 Budget Admendments 12-31-2020  
	Sheet1

	3.C.2 2020 Budget Admendments 12-312020 2015 Bond Fund 
	3.D.1 VCND Facilities - January 2021
	VCND Monthly Board Meeting
	CivilCorp, LLC Facilities Update Report
	January 19th, 2021

	3.C.2 2020 Budget Admendments 12-31-2020 P_D 



